Pocono Township BOC Agenda December 16, 2024

I~ocone-onnship
'NINNA G

POCONO TOWNSHIP COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA

December 16, 2024 | 6:00 p.m.

112 Township Drive, Tannersville, PA
Dial-In Option: 646 558 8656
Meeting ID: 892 102 5946
Passcode: 18372
Zoom Link:
https://lus06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVKVEpRWTUvdIFrSHJ1cELT

dz09
Open Meeting

Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Public Comment

For any individuals wishing to make public comment tonight, including those dialed in by
phone, please state the spelling of your name and identify whether you are a taxpayer of
Pocono Township.

Please limit individual comments to five (5) minutes and direct all comments to the President.
Public comment is not for debate or answering questions, rather it is for “comment on matters
of concern, official action or deliberation...prior to taking official action” [PA Sunshine Act,
Section 710.1].

Announcements

An Executive session was held prior to the BOC Meeting tonight to discuss personnel & Litigation issues.
Hearings -
Resolutions -

Motion to approve the lot consolidation for 1375 Waterview Dr. Persoleo LDP 1435 Resolution 2024-35
(Possible Action Item)

Motion to approve the lot consolidation for 1216 Mattioli Rd. Gorski LDP 1434 Resolution 2024-36
(Possible Action Item)

Presentations -

Consent Agenda

= Motion to approve a consent agenda of the following items:
»= Old business consists of the minutes of the December 3, 2024 regular meeting.


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVkVEpRWTUvdlFrSHJ1cE1Tdz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVkVEpRWTUvdlFrSHJ1cE1Tdz09

Pocono Township BOC Agenda December 16, 2024

General Fund budget adjustments in the amount of $18,600.21 for the purpose of providing
additional funding for the following line items. To cover future expenditures.

Sewer Operating budget adjustments in the amount of $5,835.44 for the purpose of providing
additional funding for the following line items. To cover future expenditures.

Financial transactions through December 12, 2024 as presented, including ratification of general fund
expenditures, sewer operating expenditures and gross payroll, vouchers payable, sewer operating
expenditures, construction fund expenditures, and capital reserve expenditures totaling $729,738.39
(Action Items)

NEW BUSINESS

Commissioner Comments

Richard Wielebinski — President

Motion to retain Zelenkofske Axelrod LLC, Certified Public Accountants, to perform the 2024 Pocono
Township Annual Financial Audit and provide the township with its findings. (Possible Action Item)
Motion to authorize Troy Mechanical (COSTARS, GSA, Certified Women in Business Enterprise) to
replace heater system in Public Works building (part of 2024 Capital Budget) in the amount of
$76,200.00. (Possible Action Item)

Motion to adopt 2025 MOU with Pocono Township & Teamsters Local 773 for reoccurring 80 hours
Public Works comp time. (Possible Action Item)

Motion to authorize purchase of Gym Flooring & Carpet Tiles for: Community Room (124), Gym
(114), 105, 103, 100,101,125 from Giant Flooring & Carpet (COSTARS#0000120973) in the amount
of $26,960.68 (Possible Action Item)

Motion to deny the Land Development Waiver for Mountain Villa Resort based on the
recommendation of the township engineer and zoning. (Possible Action Item)

Motion to approve sewer easement extinguishment for right of way agreement between Pocono
Township and Ertle Development LP. (Possible Action Item)

Natasha Leap — Vice President

Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner

Update — SBA Cell Tower
Update — Solar Field
Update — Kennel

Mike Velardi — Commissioner

Brian Winot — Commissioner

Reports

Zoning Report — (See Attached)

Chief of Police —

Motion to sign 4-year contract with Guardian software for a cost of $5,593.00. (Possible Action ltem)

Township Manager’s Report

Welcome to Pocono Township Sign

Planning Commission recommendation of zoning map update-hearing scheduled for January 6" 2025
Update Green Light Go

NCC Update

Annual Report

Sports Fields Use Policy

Public Works Report /Sewer Report

Sewer Business Update



Pocono Township BOC Agenda December 16, 2024
=  MCTI Sewer Connect

= Current Public Works Projects

» Parks Update

= Sullivan Trail Expansion

Events Coordinator

Township Engineer Report

= Sewer Business Update

» Learn Road safety enhancement project and roundabout survey work
= TASA Project

= TLC walking bridge

= Township Solicitor Report

= Sewer Business Update

= Nuisance Ordinance Update

= General legal update

= Update — Archer Lane

» Learn Road Easement Process

Public Comment

For any individuals wishing to make public comment tonight, including those dialed in by
phone, please state the spelling of your name and identify whether you are a taxpayer of
Pocono Township. Please limit individual comments to five (5) minutes and direct all
comments to the President.

Adjournment

*Plan Status Spreadsheet Attached*



TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
RESOLUTION NO. 2024- 35

A RESOLUTION GRANTING CONDITIONAL APPROVAL OF THE PERSOLEO LOT
CONSOLIDATION PLAN

WHEREAS, the applicants, Michael A. Persoleo and Kathleen B. Persoleo, submitted a lot
consolidation plan application titled “Lands of Michael A. Persoleo and Kathleen B. Persoleo,
Lot Joinder Plan, Lot 1 and Lot 50” (the “Plan”). The Plan proposes to consolidate two existing
parcels into one parcel located along Waterview Drive. The existing parcels are identified as
Monroe County Tax Parcel I.D.’s 12.16A.1.293 and 12.16A.1.43; and

WHEREAS, the Township Engineer has reviewed the Plan and offered comments in his letters
dated October 28, 2024 and November 22, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners desire to grant the conditional
approval of the Plan, subject to the following.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of
Pocono Township, County of Monroe, and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania:

That the “Lands of Michael A. Persoleo and Kathleen B. Persoleo, Lot Joinder Plan, Lot 1 and
Lot 50” as shown on the lot consolidation plan prepared by Trout Creek, LLC, dated September
25,2024, as revised, be hereby approved with the following conditions and provided the plan is
revised as follows, subject to the review and approval of the Township Engineer and/or
Township Solicitor:

1. The applicants shall comply with all of the conditions and requirements identified in the
Township Engineer’s letters dated October 28, 2024 and November 22, 2024.

2. The applicants shall provide the Township with a copy of the proposed deed of
consolidation, which deed shall be recorded concurrently with the Plan.

3. The applicants shall pay all necessary fees associated with the Plan, including but not limited
to any outstanding plan account charges and all professional services fees, prior to the
recording of the Plan.

4. The applicants shall obtain all required permits and approvals from other governmental
agencies prior to presenting the Plan for signatures.

5. The applicants shall provide the requisite number of plans which are signed and notarized by
the owner and sealed by the engineer.



6. The applicants shall meet all conditions of the final plan approval, and Plan shall be
recorded within twelve (12) months of Conditional final plan approval, and agrees that if
such conditions are not met, the Conditional final plan approval will be considered void.

7. The applicants shall accept these conditions in writing within five (5) days of receipt of the
Board of Commissioners Resolution, otherwise the application is denied.

RESOLVED at a duly constituted meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the
Township of Pocono the day of , 2024,

ATTEST: Township of Pocono
Board of Commissioners

By: By:
Print Name: Jerrod Belvin Print Name: Richard Wielebinski
Title: Township Manager Title: President




' '\. ~ YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.

November 22, 2024

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
112 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372

SUBJECT: PERSOLEO TRACT LOT CONSOLIDATION - 1375 WATERVIEW DRIVE
LOT COMBINATION PLAN REVIEW NO. 2

POCONO TOWNSHIP, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
POCONO TOWNSHIP LDP NO. 1435, T&M PROJECT NO. POCO-R0960

Dear Commissioners:

Pursuant to the Township’s request, we have performed our second review of the above referenced project.
The submitted information consists of the following items.

¢ Description of Proposed Lot 143A prepared by Trout Creek, LLC.
* Monroe County Planning Commission Receipt of Plan Submittal.

* Lot Closure Report for Proposed Lot 50A prepared by Trout Creek, LLC, dated November 17,
2024.

* Existing Lot 50 Property Deed, Deed Book 2119, Page 1365.

* Plan entitled “Lands of Michael A. Persoleo and Kathleen B. Persoleo, Lot Joinder Plan, Lot 1

and Lot 507, prepared by Trout Creek, LLC, dated September 25, 2024, revised November 17,
2024.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Applicant is proposing to combine two (2) existing properties located along Waterview Drive. Parcel
No. 12.16A.1.43 is located at 1375 Waterview Drive.

Existing Lot 1 (Parcel ID No. 12.16A.1.293), owned by the applicant, has an area of 0.339 acres and is

located within the R-1, Low Density Residential Zoning District. The property currently contains two (2)
sheds and existing woodlands.

Existing Lot 50 (Parcel ID No. 12.16A.1.43), owned by the applicant, has an area of 0.342 acres and is
located within the R-1, Low Density Residential Zoning District. It currently contains an existing house,
private well, on-lot sewage disposal system, and gravel driveway.

The proposed consolidated parcel will have a total area of 0.681 acres. The Existing Lots are both bordered to
the east by Crescent Lake.

Based upon our review of the above information, we offer the following comments and/or
recommendations for your consideration.

T&M Associates, 74 W Broad Street, Suite 300, Bethlehem, PA 18018 i3 6106252999 3 610.625.2969 M tandmassociates.com



w/

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners

Persoleo Tract Lot Consolidation — 1375 Waterview Drive
Lot Combination Plan Review #2

November 22, 2024

Page 2

ZONING ORDINANCE COMMENTS

1.

I

In accordance with Section 470-17.C.(1) and Attachment 2, the required minimum lot area is two
(2) acres. Existing Lots I and 50 have existing areas of 0.339 acres and 0.342 acres, respectively,
and are existing non-conformities. The proposed lot consolidation will create one (1) lot having a

total area of 0.681 acres and will reduce the existing non-conformity. (Previous Comment 1 from
Review No. 1) No action is required.

In accordance with Section 470-17.C (1) and Attachment 2, the required minimum lot width is 200
feet. Existing Lot I has a lot width of 100-feet + and Existing Lot 50 has a lot width of 102-feet +.
The existing lots are nonconformities. The proposed lot consolidation will create one (1) lot
having a total width of 202-feet + and will eliminate the existing non-conformity. (Previous
Comment 2 from Review No. 1) No action is required.

In accordance with Section 470-17.C.(1) and Attachment 2, the required minimum front yard depth
is 50 feet and the required minimum side yard width is 25-feet. The existing dwelling on Lot 50 is
located within the required front and side yards and is an existing non-conformity. The proposed
lot consolidation does not affect the existing non-conformity related to the front yard and will

eliminate the existing non-conformity related to the side yard. (Previous Comment 3 from Review
No. 1) No action is required.

In accordance with Section 470-31, “all accessory buildings shall be required to adhere to the
minimum yard dimensions established for the district in which the building is located”. The
existing sheds are located within the required front and rear yards. Also, the shed located within
the required rear yard is split by the existing property line shared between Existing Lots 1 and 50.
The locations of the sheds are existing non-conformities. The proposed lot consolidation will
provide the rear shed on one (1) lot. The other nonconformities related to the locations in the
Jfront and rear yards will remain and will not be affected by the lot consolidation plan. (Previous
Comment 4 from Review No. 1) No action is required.

SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE COMMENTS

3,

In accordance with Section 390-18.E, “no official action shall be taken by the Board of
Commissioners until either the Township has received the comments of the Monroe County
Planning Commission or a period of 30 days has expired following transmittal of the preliminary
plan to the County Planning Commission”. (Previous Comment 5 from Review No. 1 ) A Receipt

of Plan Submittal to the Monroe County Planning Commission dated October 11, 2024 has been
received with this submission.

All previous engineering related comments have been addressed. The remaining comments are related to
existing non-conformities and outside agency comments.



)\
=y
//4

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners

Persoleo Tract Lot Consolidation — 1375 Waterview Drive
Lot Combination Plan Review #2

November 22, 2024

Page 3

We recommend the above remaining comments be addressed to the satisfaction of Pocono Township,

prior to approval of the lot combination plan.
If you should have any questions, please call me.

Sincerely,

nS .
\ETresslar, P. k_/Q/\

E.,P.L.S.
hip Engineer

To

JST/meh

cc: Jerrod Belvin — Township Manager
Lindsay Scerbo — Township Zoning Officer
Leo DeVito, Esq. — Township Solicitor

Lisa Pereira, Esq. — Broughal & DeVito, LLP

Dean Joseph Slonaker, P.L.S., Trout Creek, LLC — Owners/Applicants’ Surveyor
Michael A. and Kathleen B. Persoleo — Owners/Applicants

Amy R. Montgomery, P.E. - T&M Associates
Melissa E. Hutchison, P.E. — T&M Associates

G:\Projects\POCO\R0960\Correspondence\Comment Letters\Persoleo Tract Lot Consolidation Review No.2.docx



TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
RESOLUTION NO. 2024- 36

A RESOLUTION GRANTING CONDITIONAL APPROVAL OF THE GORSKI LOT
CONSOLIDATION PLAN

WHEREAS, the applicant, Frances Maureen Gorski, submitted a lot consolidation plan
application titled “Lands of Frances Maureen Gorski, Lot Joinder Plan, Lot 142 and Lot 143”
(the “Plan”). The Plan proposes to consolidate two existing parcels into one parcel located along
Mattioli Road. The existing parcels are identified as Monroe County Tax Parcel I.D.’s
12.9A.2.40 and 12.9A.2.39; and

WHEREAS, the Township Engineer has reviewed the Plan and offered comments in his letters
dated October 28, 2024 and November 22, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners desire to grant the conditional
approval of the Plan, subject to the following.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of
Pocono Township, County of Monroe, and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania:

That the “Lands of Frances Maureen Gorski, Lot Joinder Plan, Lot 142 and Lot 143” as shown
on the lot consolidation plan prepared by Trout Creek, LLC, dated September 30, 2024, as
revised, be hereby approved with the following conditions and provided the plan is revised as
follows, subject to the review and approval of the Township Engineer and/or Township Solicitor:

1. The applicant shall comply with all of the conditions and requirements identified in the
Township Engineer’s letters dated October 28, 2024 and November 22, 2024.

2. The applicant shall provide the Township with a copy of the proposed deed of consolidation
which deed shall be recorded concurrently with the Plan.

3

3. The applicant shall pay all necessary fees associated with the Plan, including but not limited
to any outstanding plan account charges and all professional services fees, prior to the
recording of the Plan.

4. The applicant shall obtain all required permits and approvals from other governmental
agencies prior to presenting the Plan for signatures.

5. The applicant shall provide the requisite number of plans which are signed and notarized by
the owner and sealed by the engineer.

o

The applicant shall meet all conditions of the final plan approval, and Plan shall be recorded
within twelve (12) months of Conditional final plan approval, and agrees that if such
conditions are not met, the Conditional final plan approval will be considered void.



7. The applicant shall accept these conditions in writing within five (5) days of receipt of the
Board of Commissioners Resolution, otherwise the application is denied.

RESOLVED at a duly constituted meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the
Township of Pocono the day of , 2024,

ATTEST: Township of Pocono
Board of Commissioners

By: By:
Print Name: Jerrod Belvin Print Name: Richard Wielebinski
Title: Township Manager Title: President




i\§
‘ '. - YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.

November 22, 2024

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
112 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372

SUBJECT:  GORSKI TRACT LOT CONSOLIDATION - 1216 MATTIOLI ROAD
LOT COMBINATION PLAN REVIEW NO. 2
POCONO TOWNSHIP, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
POCONO TOWNSHIP LDP NO. 1434, T&M PROJECT NO. POCO-R0950

Dear Commissioners:

Pursuant to the Township’s request, we have performed our second review of the above referenced project. The
submitted information consists of the following items.

* Response letter prepared by Trout Creek, LLC, dated November 15, 2024.
® Description of Proposed Lot 143A prepared by Trout Creek, LLC.

¢ Lot Closure Report for Proposed Consolidated Parcel prepared by Trout Creek, LLC, dated November
15, 2024.

e Existing Lot 143 Property Deed, Deed Book 2469, Page 4947.

* Plan entitled “Lands of Frances Maureen Gorski, Lot Joinder Plan, Lot 142 and Lot 143>, prepared by
Trout Creek, LLC, dated September 30, 2024, revised November 15,2024.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Applicant is proposing to combine two (2) existing properties located along Mattiola Road. Parcel No.
12.9A.2.39 is located at 1216 Mattiola Road.

Existing Lot 142 (Parcel ID No. 12.9A.2.40), owned by the applicant, has an area of 0.399 acres and is located

within the R-1, Low Density Residential Zoning District. The property is currently vacant and consists of existing
woodlands.

Existing Lot 143 (Parcel ID No. 12.9A.2.39), owned by the applicant, has an area of 0.348 acres and is located
within the R-1, Low Density Residential Zoning District. It currently contains an existing house, private well, on-
lot sewage disposal system, and paved driveway.

The proposed consolidated parcel will have a total area of 0.747 acres.

Based upon our review of the above information, we offer the following comments and/or recommendations for
your consideration.

ZONING ORDINANCE COMMENTS

1. In accordance with Section 470-17.C.(1) and Attachment 2, the required minimum lot area is two (2) acres.
Existing Lots 142 and 143 have existing areas of 0.399 acres and 0.348 acres, respectively, and are existing
non-conformities. The proposed lot consolidation will create one (1) lot having a total area of 0.747 acres

T&M Associates, 74 W Broad Street, Suite 300, Bethlehem, PA 18018 2 610.625.2999 1 610.625.2969 £ tandmassociates.com



A Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
\. Gorski Tract Lot Consolidation — 1216 Mattioli Road

Lot Combination Plan Review #2
November 22, 2024
Page 2

and will reduce the existing non-conformity. (Previous Comment 1 from Review No. 1) No action is
required.

In accordance with Section 470-17.C.(1) and Attachment 2, the required minimum lot width is 200 feet.
Existing Lot 142 has a lot width of 94-feet + and Existing Lot 143 has a lot width of 95-feet +. The existing
lots are nonconformities. The proposed lot consolidation will create one (1) lot having a total width of

189-feet + and will reduce the existing non-conformity. (Previous Comment 2 Sfrom Review No. 1) No
action is required.

In accordance with Section 470-17.C.(1) and Attachment 2, the required minimum front yard depth is 50
feet. The existing dwelling on Lot 143 is located within the required front yard and is an existing non-
conformity. The proposed lot consolidation does not affect the existing non-conformity. (Previous
Comment 3 from Review No. 1) No action is required.

SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE COMMENTS

4.

In accordance with Section 390-18.E, “no official action shall be taken by the Board of Commissioners
until either the Township has received the comments of the Monroe County Planning Commission or a
period of 30 days has expired following transmittal of the preliminary plan to the County Planning
Commission”. (Previous Comment 4 from Review No. 1) A Receipt of Plan Submittal to the Monroe
County Planning Commission dated October 11, 2024 has been received with this submission.

All previous engineering related comments have been addressed. The remaining comments are related to existing
non-conformities and outside agency comments.

We recommend the above remaining comments be addressed to the satisfaction of Pocono Township, prior to
approval of the lot combination plan.

If you should have any questions, please call me.

\

Jon

incerely,

(}"resslgr, PE., &S"Q&

Townghip Engineer

JST/meh

CC:

Jerrod Belvin — Township Manager

Lindsay Scerbo — Township Zoning Officer

Leo DeVito, Esq. — Township Solicitor

Lisa Pereira, Esq. — Broughal & DeVito, LLP

Dean Joseph Slonaker, P.L.S., Trout Creek, LLC — Owner/Applicant’s Surveyor
Frances Maureen Gorski — Owner/Applicant

Amy R. Montgomery, P.E. - T&M Associates

Melissa E. Hutchison, P.E. — T&M Associates

G:\Projects\POCO\R0950\Correspondence\Comment Letters\Gorski Tract Lot Consolidation Review No.2.docx



December 3, 2024

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
Regular Meeting Minutes
December 3, 2024 | 6:00 p.m.

The regular meeting of the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners was held on December 3, 2024
and was opened by Chair Richard Wielebinski at 6:00 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call: Ellen Gnandt, present; Natasha Leap, present; Mike Velardi, present; Brian Winot, present.
Rich Wielebinski, present.

In Attendance: Leo DeVito, Township Solicitor; Jon Tressler, Engineer; Jennifer Gambino, Events
Coordinator; Jerrod Belvin, Township Manager, Lindsay Scerbo, SFM Admin.

Public Comment

Karen Doleiden (Resident) — Stated that there were loose dogs this week. Police gave them a citation.

Announcements

An executive session was held prior to this meeting to discuss personnel matters.

Hearings

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to open the hearing for VSTC Ordinance. All in
favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to close the hearing for VSTC Ordinance. All in
favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to approve Ordinance 2024-07 for the Volunteer
Special Tax credit program in Pocono Township. M. Velardi abstained as a member of the fire
department. R. Wielebinski, aye; N. Leap, aye; B. Winot, aye:; E. Gnandt, aye. Motion carried.

Resolutions

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to adopt resolution 2024-33 for act 172 in
accordance with Ordinance 2024-07 for the purposes of establishing the criteria for the Volunteer Special
Tax Credit program_All in favor. Motion carried.

Presentations

Tighe Meckes — Keystone Consulting Engineers Inc. - Lot 109 Alpine Lake Road - Grading Permit Review
No. 2 Waiver Request on a nonconforming lot.

B Winot made a motion, seconded by R. Wielebinski, to grant the waiver of the stormwater grading
requirement and relief from the separation distance from the bottom of the infiltration bed to the limiting
zone. All in favor. Motion carried.

Consent Agenda

o Old business consists of the minutes of the November 18, 2024 regular meeting.

o General Fund budget adjustments in the amount of $4,904.50 for the purpose of providing
additional funding for the following line items. To cover future expenditures.

o Sewer Operating budget adjustments in the amount of $5,000.00 for the purpose of providing
additional funding for the following line items. To cover future expenditures.
Financial transactions through November 26, 2024 as presented, including ratification of general fund
expenditures, sewer operating expenditures and gross payroll, vouchers payable, sewer operating
expenditures, construction fund expenditures, and capital reserve expenditures totaling $945,840.76



December 3, 2024

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to approve the consent agenda. All in favor.
Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS -

Commissioner Comments

Richard Wielebinski — President

= R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to award Architectural service to Kimmel
Bourgette for the purposes of the PTPD wing at NCC (to include Architectural service, Project
Management, Bidding, Permitting, Construction Administration, Building Assessment) for a total of $
166,100.00. All in favor. Motion carried.

= R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve the Wawa Construction Escrow
release No.1 in the amount of $675,927.45. All in favor. Motion carried.

* R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to purchase replacement flooring for NCC
from Sherwin Williams Flooring (costars vendor), 6605 Sq. Ft. of LVP & 1695 Sq. Ft. LVT for a total of
$28,456.54 to be installed by Public Works in the following areas: Hallways, 113, 112, 111, 106, 102,
107. All in favor. Motion carried.

Natasha Leap — Vice President
Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner

=  SBA Cell Tower —

= Solar Field — Injunction is being prepared regarding the violations and the non-response to the stop
work order. Hearing is scheduled for 12/23/24 on the zoning violations.
* Kennel - Intent to defend has been received by the property owners atty.

Mike Velardi - Commissioner

Publicly commended the fire and police departments for their response to issues over the Thanksgiving
weekend.

Brian Winot — Commissioner

Black Friday traffic for the Crossings was a mess. They need to resolve their internal traffic control
problems.

Reports
Zoning Report
Police Report

Manager Report

o Newsletter will be mailed out next week.

e Update Green Light Go- issues with nine out of the ten traffic signals. Working with other effected
townships to get issues resolved.

e NCC Update - Public Works continues to move forward. Drywall is completed. Doors are being
moved. Looking to moving in by May 2025.

e R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to advertise the 2025 Public Meeting
Schedule and the Reorganization meeting for 2025. All in favor. Motion carried.

e Thanks to the Fire Department, Police, County partners and neighboring jurisdictions for their
assistance in an emergency over the holiday.



December 3, 2024

Public Works

= Sewer Business — Working on a grease program

= R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to accept the Bartonsville Ave. sewer
extension proposal not to exceed $19,300.00. All in favor. Motion carried.

* R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve the survey. geotechnical and
wetland services for proposed sewer extensions on Sullivan Trail. All in favor. Motion carried

= R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to approve the survey. geotechnical and
Wetlands services for proposed sewer extensions on Bartonsville Ave and Barton Court. All in favor.
Motion carried.

* R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to advertise Public works position to bring
crew to full complement of Ten.

= Current Public Works Projects — tree removal, prep for upcoming events, storm events. Working on
the creek preforming stream stabilization at Lower Scott Run Ave. Dory place does not qualify for the
dirt, gravel, low volume road grant.

Events

e Tree Lighting at TLC Park December 6t
¢ Magic Mistletoe Market is in the works.

Township Engineer Report

= Sewer Business Update — Working on survey to get a lateral to the college.
* Learn Road safety enhancement project and roundabout survey work

= TASA Project - Working through the PennDOT comments.

= TLC walking bridge — no current updates

= Speed study on Post Hill Rd. is moving forward.

Township Solicitor Report

= Sewer Business Update — Working to schedule a meeting with the attorney for Tobyhanna Township.

* Nuisance Ordinance Update — Meeting will be set up shortly.

* R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to authorize advertisement for the Property
Maintenance Ordinance Revision. All in favor. Motion carried.

* Update — Archer Lane — Waiting on scheduling order from the court.

* Pocono Places LLC has filed an appeal on their ZHB determination with the Court of Common Pleas
and will move pretty quickly.

Public Comment

Adjournment —R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to adjourn the meeting at 7:15 p.m.
All in favor. Motion carried.




12/12/2024

Summary

POCONO TOWNSHIP

Monday December 16, 2024

SUMMARY

Ratify
General Fund $ 4,459.73
Payroll $ 227,553.60
Sewer Operating 3 1,688.75
Sewer Construction
Capital Reserve
Bill List
TOTAL General Fund $ 100,130.95
TOTAL Sewer OPERATING Fund $ 141,069.41
TOTAL Sewer CONSTRUCTION Fund $ -
TOTAL Capital Reserve Fund $ 254,835.95
Liquid Fuels
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 729,738.39
Fire Tax Disbursement $ 4,773.19
Budget Adjustments

General Fund $ 18,600.21

Capital Reserve

Liquid Fuels

Sewer Operating $ 5,835.44
Budget Appropriations $ 24,435.65
Budgetary Interfund Transfer

$ N

Use of Grant Funds
ARPA FUNDS TO CAPITAL RESERVE $ 159,945.39
TOTAL CAP. RESERVE $ 159,945.39
ARPA FUNDS TO GENERAL FUND
TOTAL GEN FUND $ -
Total ARPA Transfers $ 159,945.39

Notes:

Page 1 of 8

24-12-16 BILLS LIST



1511 57118 91-2T-vT

g jo z 28ed

06°€9 $ 1ol G uonels dwind 0-8800  YOHLNY TYNOIDIY ¥IFW0 AvIHAOHE yARAD FAT A A
8L'Lz $ 1ajem ¢ uoels dwnd 0-28020  HOHLNY TVYNOIDIY Y3340 avaHAoxd L1zl vzoz/eore)
12544 $ auoyd G uojejs dwnd  NOILVOINNWWODI13L NVLIT0dOY 1IN 9Lzl ¥202/E0/Z}
junowy owa IOpUdA 3oayo ajeq
€L 6Sh'Y $ siiig pun [e1aua9 TYLOL
seyle $ TIAID 1asNYMAOE 0EZ Y2 L Y'ZL £0-€-€p LYNOD LOINLSIA 1861 ZAVArANA]
szrle $ 010 e GETT LLT VP TL £0-€-€¥ 1YN0D 101418Ia 0861 veozeLiel
00002 $ uoneuoq 6unybi es11 ¥Z02Z Auoyjuy ‘vepedg LL6lL $202/LLIZL
00°00€ $ uoneuoq Bunybr e8] $202 peig ‘enouesdoy 916l yeoz/LLeL
9L'6vC $ G658'92€.'G2EL'12EL'02EL'TT61 SNOILYOINNWWOO J9dld 3n1g GL6L ¥202/60/2L
L1991 $ £2€/ '00Z. 'SLy ‘LOSL saur] SNOILYDINNWINOD 39ald 3nTg SL6lL ¥202/60/2L
06'LLS $ pin|d Jsneyx3 [9saiqg NI ‘TUASHINNYL 40 S1¥vd OLNY v16l ¥202/v0rz)
L0'8¢ $ 8 %oniL Joj olneipAH NI ‘STIASYINNYL 40 S18Vd OLNY vi6l ¥20z/vorel
6s°ee $ 9| >onJ Ioj uoissiwsuel | /GAH NI ‘STIASYINNY.L 40 SLHvVd 01NV vL6L ¥202/%0/ZL
62'SE $ doys 10} 10 0EMOL '8qI0SqY (IO NI ‘STUASHYINNYL 40 S14vd 01Ny vL6lL ¥20z/vorelL
G6'S $ ¥ oniL 1o} ging N NI ‘STIASYINNYL 40 S18Vd OLNY vL6L ¥202/%0/2)
80'G8 $ L1 doni 1o} [@ng NI ‘STIASHINNY.L 40 S1¥Vd OLNY €161 ¥2ozIvoreL
£6°9€) $ 01 3oni[ Juejoo) ‘usws|3 agn- NI ‘STIASYINNYL 40 SLHVd OLNY €16l ¥2oe/voreL
vy $ ¥ on1 Jo [ang NI ‘STUASYINNYL 40 S1¥vd 01Ny €161 ¥20z/voreL
0L's¥ $ 9 %oni Joj uoissiwsuel | /GAH NI ‘STIASYINNYL 40 S1dvd OLNY €161 ¥202/+0/2)
667 $ aseal9 ads|RIg NI ‘ITIASYINNY.L 40 SLHvVd OLNY €161 ¥202/%0/2)
S6'VS $ Jowa| sied 1L SNOILVOINNWINOD 39d1y 3n1g ziL6l ¥eoz/voreL
S6'CL $ 18Ul DON V.1va3T13aiNad L6l ¥202/€0/2L
06'ZYL $ oussul dML V.1Va3131IN3d L6l ¥20Z/E0/ZL
el'ozl $ JouRl| AW V1va3T13iN3d oL6l ¥202/c0/2L
S6°122 $ Jousyy| 831j0d V.1va313.INId oL6lL ¥2oz/eo/eL
L1z $ 1a)e M Nied DL 0-0F-LEPZ0  HOHLNY TYNOIDIY MI3HO avaHAoud 6061 ¥202/e0/2L
129z $ lajep 80ljod 0-1-0Z€0  HOHLNY TYNOIOIY IO avIHAOHE 6061 +202/€0/2L
10’65 $ 181BM dML 0-02€20  HOHLNY TYNOIDIY MIFYD avaHAoNg 6061 ¥202/€0/2)
££'882 $ 1eBpng 5202 ay¥003d ONODOd 8061 ¥202/g0/e)
S0°SS $ suope|nBay Bunjed ay¥0934 ONOOOd 8061 LA AN 4]
¥£'65 $ sbulpjing 0} $5820V ¥3 ay¥003d ONODOd 8061 ¥202/£0/ZL
8L's8l $ weiboid ypaId Xe | AaS [OA Q40034 ONODOd 8061 ¥2oe/eorel
sTyle $ 11D 8AUQ MBIA ANS LEZL £0-€-€¥ 14NO0D LOIY1SIda 1061 $202/€0/2L
00°009 $ doueseaddy Jaspulay $20g 071 Jospuisy abpry sonidg 9061 ¥20z/e0/TL
junowy owan JOpusp 328y ajed
09'ess‘Lze $ TI0¥AVd TVIOL
09'¢sS'2¢c $ ¥Z/EL/Z) ONIANT TIOHAVd HOV ¥20z/6e/LL
junowy Oowa N JOPpUBA IdAL ajeq

¥202 ‘gl JaquianoN Aepuoly

202 ‘9] Jaquiadsag Aepuop

ONLLSIT MO3HI dIHSNMOL ONOJOd

pung Bunjeiadp 1amag

salinjipuadx3 [eisuan)

lloahed

pund [elauag



1S S1118 9T-¢T-vT

840 € aded

8b'8vL'9 $
:Aq pauaysuel |
- $ 9AI9SaY |eyde) |ejo
- $ uoljoNJIsuo? Iamas TV.IOL
‘Aq pazoyiny  /°889'L $ BunesadQ J1amas TV.1OL
€L'651'y $ pund jeisuan V101l
- pung aniasay [ejided TV.LOL
junowy owa Jopuap 3oayo ajeq
pun4 aAIasay |ejidesn
- pung uoionJjsuo) Jamas Tv.LOL
junowy oW JOpusap yoayon ajeq
pun4{ uoldONIISUO) I9M3S
S.°889°L punj Bupesado 1omag TV.LIOL
G.'69¢€ joula)u| -1 suonels dwngd Y1va3131N3d gich ¥20¢/e0rCL
81'1Z Jajep g uoneys dwind 0-LEY20  HOHLNY TYNOIOIY ¥33W0 avaHaoyd  Zizk ¥202/E0/T)

veoz/Ti/eT



1517 S7719 9T-¢T-¥T

8 jo  aded

68'8EL $ Bulues| so1j0d VdaN 40 O¥d-NVr g6l yeoz/LLiel
L¥'8ES $ Bulues|d dmL Vd3N 40 O¥d-NVI €6l vzoz/LLieL
99'8lL $ Buiues| ssjua) abejuaH Vd3N 40 Odd-NVlr  /€6) veoz/Liie)
66'8L1 $ quiey Jew|eH OYUVIN ‘OZZVNNVI  9g6l yeoz/LLieL
0s'v.iz $ quiey Jems diseqd VOLN OYVIN ‘OZZVNNVI  9€6l vzoz/LLizL
£0'2€6 $ sal|ddng ¢ Yoy L7194313d INOLSAIM MIINNH  SE6L yzoz/LLieL
(16'892) $ unay ysneyx3 poddng 17188313d INOLSAIN ¥3INNH  SE61 ¥20z/LLiZ)
(vt'89) $ winjay 19xelg JBNN 17199313d INOLSATN ¥3INNH  SE61 ¥20e/LLiZL
(rL'L19) $ uinjay sajeld ‘qeQ Jelniy L171199313d INOLSATN HIINNH ~ SE61 veoz/LLiel
€0°EEE $ 9 oni| lo} Josues 17199313d INOLSAIM ¥IINNH ~ SE6L ¥20z/L LIz
05’8 $ 6 Yoni| Joj oInBS WeD Iy L19Y313d INOLSATM ¥IINNH  GE6L vzoz/Liie)L
LL'v6 $ 6 on1L o} sneyx3 jaxoelg 17184313d INOLSAIM HIINNH ~ SE6l ye2oz/LLizL
00°000'2 $ S9OIAIRS OFS Y202 AON ONI‘SY3Ia 'W'H  vE6l ¥20z/LLiZ)
00°0S1 $ sleyuay dAW SIILLOd 0D VIIOD  €£6L ¥2oz/LLiz)
00°0v2 $ sjejusy sed 0L S3AILIOd 0D VLLOD  €£6L yeoz/LLizL
96'LCl $ S9A0[9) X3jeT] ‘00 SASON 'V Oldd  2€6L ¥20z/L LIz
80°ElL $ so||ddng seyx a|ddIN |eals 00Ssd3 1€61 ¥2oz/LLeL
L6Vl $ Juejeas !asoH ‘Bumid S1¥Vd MONYL SHIHIAD  0€6l ¥20z/LLiZ)
£8'l $ sqing ybI 214103713 ¥3dO0D 6261 yzoz/LLieL
00°628 $ syue | abelojs punoibiapun Vd 40 HLIVAMNOWNOD 8261 yzoz/LLiz)
0092 $ 3|l [I'g UsD HZ-EYOE JNEN 'd171'0LIA3A B IVHONOYE /26l veoe/Liieh
G/'910°C $ alld II'g U89 HZ-E¥0E JeHeN d"T7°'OLIA3A ® IVHONOYE /26l ¥202/L L2
05°6¥E'e $ alid Ig ueD HZ-E¥0E JoNEeN d'T7'0LAIA R TYHONOYE 126l ¥20z/LLiTL
0528 $ lamag Aep sAuuay HOHLNY TYNOIOIY Y3340 avaHaoyd 926l yeoz/Lie)L
00°591 $ 1amas dML HOHLNY TYNOIOIY Y3340 dvaHaoya  9z6l ¥2oz/LLieL
66'68 $ 1S9 $2/52/6 MIHANY ‘ONVHSE  SZ6l ¥20e/LLIg)
1671 $ Buiyiold vz/sz/6 MIYANY ‘ONVHE  S26l yeoz/LLie)
66'161 $ sjood $2/52/6 MIYANY ‘ONVHE  SZ6l v2oz/Liie)
1£°691 $ Q0IAIBS 06 HUN ¥3INIO IOIAMIS OLNV 1839 +26l yeoz/LLieL
1S'$92 $ 201MBS /8 NUN H3ILINIO IOINYIAS OLNVY 1S3 26l yzoz/LLieL
A A $ 20IMBS €6 NUN ¥3ILINID I0INYIS OLNY 1S38  ¥T6l ¥zoz/LLiz)
65°L $ 0l oniL 4o} qing 1IN NI 'STUASHYANNVYL 40 SLHvd OLNY  €26) ¥eoz/LLiz)
68'12 $ 9\ JeaT Joj Aejoy NI ‘STUASYINNVYL 40 S1¥Vd OLNY €261 ¥2oz/Liiz)
L0'V2 $ oep jesT Joj salddng NI ‘ITUASHINNYL 40 S1MVd OLNY €261 ¥20e/L LT
L1988 $ su] Md JONVHNSNI 3417 AILINN NYOIYINY 1261 veoz/LLieL
¥z'ges’) $ suj jod JONVHNSNI 3417 A3LINN NYOIYINY 126l ¥20z/LLiz)
0e'vlT $ su| 998 JONVYNSNI 34T AILINN NYOIHINY 126l ¥20z/LLIZ)
11'8€T $ suj ul4 JONVHNSNI 34T A3LINN NYOIHINY 1261 ¥zoz/LLiZL
L1'60S $ Su| ulwpy JONVHNSNI 3417 A3 LINN NYOIHINY 126l ¥2oz/Liie)
9L'€/9 $ "su| ddng NVHNSNI 34171 39VLIEMIH NYOIHIWY 0261 ¥20z/LLie)
90°0.2 $ 20UBMO||Y }00g $20Z VNHSOr ‘I19NY 6161 ¥20z/L L)L
junowy owap JOpuap ¥oayo ayeq

$202Z ‘91 1aqwadag Aepuoly
ONILSIT MO3IHO dIHSNMOL ONODOd

anoiddy

pund [eisauag

veoz/et/eT



151157118 9T-¢T-¥T

66'69
09'6cl
00¢y
6619
8¥'L8
66'v.L
86'VS
vL09L'L
66'691
25°016'L
65°€
oL9te
JAA]
65°C¢
00ty
§5'ese
66'v91
00'55¢
50'SSC
0004
¢8’L9
(441>
Sovl
00°Gee
00°00S'L
88°L01
9e'9€L
0L'€eL
00°001
00'9¢e
66661V
05°€0C
66'S6V'V
8Z'¥ES'9L
00°2LL
G8'8EE'9
L vee't
021002
000k
66621
66'6L
96691
Levs
ey
e'688
9¥'e0l
0S°GLL
€£9°0v¢
00°.E
167192

wmmwwwmweﬁwmwmwwwwwwmwwwwmwwwwwwwwwwe}mwwwwwwwmmwmww

I Yool

dwng onsejdouwlsay |
azealuy

JawuweH abpajs

sdie|

Jsjeay aoedg

solddns yied

@0IAI8S (L YoniL

|00 aieg joedw)

Buysng 3 NI 1&3S MOD .2E
JOUIN MaIABRY

1aded AdoD ML

se||ddng ao1jod

20T AON S3ysep 1e) 82ljod
quiay sjoog ¢/s/c

20z duL ploysaly

quiiay joog

wiojlun ¥20e

sjooqd $2/9¢2/L L

Bunsa) 709 s|6uy ysor
W61 ol py ejepyoolg
b oyer) GL2/1L uealing
1yb17 eary oAy Jabjy

294 AYIUOI ¥20Z AON
1BNBM 20L/2eLITLE

sjueld dAN

sjue|d ed ulea

sjueld yled uiean

sjueld dAW

£98G€E19 Yored

€98G€L9 Yojeg

9626929 Udieg

9626929 Uoied

¥20Z 21 Jo ¥ lieisu]

quiay wiojlun y2oe
uoisuad Md

uojsuad adljod

uolsuad 99

VOOA v2ivLiLL

quiay Jexoer AN

quiay 9093|4 JUeyle)
quiisy Buiylol 20z

99 Buipiooay/abes|iy AONADO
Buyiolo % sy004d vzl
Aem sAuusy uigs's9 L# OLHSYY
sbunyi4 saueg

SI00QUOM $202

ddns dO md

seyddng OON

Bujuea|n md

840 G aded

FUVMQAYVYH S 3713318
IHVYMAYVYH S31331S
JHYMAYVH S.37331S
FHYMAYVH S.37331S
IHVYMAHVH S 373318
IHVYMAYVH S, 373318
FHVYMAYVH S, 31331S

YILNID MONYL 3HIL IOINYIS OLLS
H3S HOLOW J1410313 DYNESANOYLS
"ONI ' ININDIND3 NOSNIHJILS
JHYMAYVYH S. 3713318

S3dVLS

S31dV1S

HSVM VO IHYVdS

WOL MOIHS

S3IWVr ‘'1L100S

NHOT “43LLVNHOS

NHOr "¥3LLVYNHOS

AHOO 'IHAVS

S1vVSd

S3LLTILN O1¥ 12373 1dd

S3AILAILN 21Y1D373 Tdd

S3AILAILN 21910373 1dd

‘ONI 'SHOLOVHLINOD ANV1LHOd
dIHSNMOL ONODOd

AY3SHNN @ ANVLSWYY4 ONODOd
AYISHNN B ANVLSINYY4 ONOJOd
AY3SHUNN ? ANV.LSWHY4 ONOJOd
AHISHNN 2 ANVLSWHVH ONODOd
LSv - JAIMNOILVYN

4S¥ - 3AIMNOILVYN

1S¥ - SAIMNOILVYN

LS - SAIMNOILVYN

7100d NOILYSNIdWOD S:HIHNHOM WHN
AYHYT HITIN

NVd "N3d 'INN NON - 341ITL3IN
NV1d 'N3d 'INN NON - 341713
NVd 'N3d "INN NON - 34IMTL3IN
VINVA ‘VINYIN

Jenuep uyor

lenuep uyor

|enuepy uyor

NNVSI¥Y “1TIVON0AdvIN

WIF ‘NOSAO1

AYHVND 3941y 1SN2071
S10NA0yd NOSMY1

NIATIM "H3LNV

LSIMAIN TIVENII

*ouj ‘sellddng |lemAag s,wip

Yd3N 40 Odd-Nvr

6961
6961
6961
8961
8961
8961
8961
1961
9961
S961
961
€961
2961
1961
0961
6561
8561
8661
1561
9561
G561
SG61
GG61
yS6l
€561
2s6l
2S61
2¢S61
[4:1-13
1S61
1661
0S61
0561
6v61
8161
Lv6l
1v6l
L6l
9v61
Sv6l
Sv6l
Sv6l
yv6l
£v6l
cv6l
L6l
0v6l
6€61
8€61
€61

veozeielich
veoe/eliel
veocreliel
yeozereLiel
yeozreLiel
yeozielieh
veoerelLich
yeoz/LLrel
¥eoz/LLielL
veoz/Liel
veoe/LLielL
veoz/Liich
veoe/Liich
yeoz/LLiel
vcoz/Liiel
veoc/Liiel
veoe/Liiel
veoe/Liiel
yeoe/LLich
veoe/LLigh
yeoe/Liiel
yeoe/LLiel
veoz/Liiel
yeoz/Liieh
yeoe/Liich
yeoz/Liel
veoz/Liiel
¥eoe/Liel
veoe/Liel
veoe/Liich
yeoe/Lirel
yeoze/LLiel
veozc/Liieh
¥2oz/LLieL
yeoe/LiielL
veoz/Liel
yeoe/Liiel
yeoc/Liiet
veoe/Liiel
veoz/Liel
veoe/LLiel
yeoe/LLiel
veoe/Liel
veoz/Liel
yeoe/LieL
veoe/Liiel
veoz/Liel
veoc/LLich
veoc/Lirel
¥2oz/LLel

anoiddy

veoe/ti/et



1S11 51118 91-¢T-vT

8409 aded

L¥'690'LYLS

6v'cc $ Bnid JHUVMAUVYH S.31331S 6cclL veozereLizch
STESL'VL s SODIAIBS UIWPY JOMES $Z0Z AON dIHSNMOL ONODOd 822t AT AN
o0z'8y $ Buiddep Jomes ‘WILSAS TIVO 3NO VINVATASNNAd 22} v202/eLEL
00°05€"} $ 100ys8|qno. 1 /s10j08uU0) 8Buey) V SNOILNTOS TOYLNOD SAILVAONNI 922t YA AAN A
00'567'L $ 0UBUBJUIBW INEULY G Sd 3OIAY3S HOLVHIANTO SAYNIH S22l y20Z/ZLIZL
00'568 $ JUIB)\ [BNULY  Sd JOIAY3S HOLVHIANIO SANNIH  Szel yeozieLeL
05082 $ 18MBS dML 20d Z400LdPL Jenen "dT7'OLASA 8 TVHONONE 2Tl AN
00'195 $ all4 IIlg USD bZ-E¥0E Jonen "dTT7'OLAIA R IVHONOYE el y20e/eLizL
€8'vZLELL $ RO ¥20z 22 HOHLNY TYNOIOZY XI3H0 avaHaows €2zt AN AAN A
00°059'L $ 2 98Q MBS [|ED BUO Vd HOHLNY TYNOIOIY ¥334D avaHdoNd ¢zl ve0z/zLzL
0001 $ 10U 1584 G 8 L Sd O7T1'SADIAYTS 1SId NASY  122h veoezieLizL
yL'6LL $ wapol ¢ Sd OT1'ADOTONHOIL SOUY  0zzl y20zieiT)
junowy e IOpuap FEENR) ajeq
S6'051L°001$ dNNd TY¥3IN3O V1oL

058612 $ $90IAIBS 1] 89110d $20Z AON OT1'ADOTONHOIL SOMY 861 AN A
00'852'2 $ S90IAIBS 1| BJOWaY $Z0Z AON OT1'A90TONHOIL SOHY 861 v20e/ZLIzL
0Z'8L0'L $ 80jS | YonuL HILNIO MONYL IHIL IOIAYIS OLLS €861 y20Z/ZLIZL
8Y'€62'C $ 80jIBS § YonuL HILINZO MONML IMIL IDIAYIS OLLS €861 AN A
Ly'08L'L $ e|d pajioy 10H NI 'ANVANOD T331S VINVATASNNId 2861 AN
9€°€98'E $ [e600S" | [esaipoig Jes|D zg "ONI ‘SIOIAYTS T3N4 ATHOM 6261 A AANA)
0591 $ s|ejusy Joputik SVO QISSIUNOD SLONAOHd NOSTIM  8.6L y20zZLEL
80°069 $ [eAowaY BISEM dML NVATASNNId 40 INIWIOVNYIN ILSVM 2261 v20z/ZLIZ)
2668 $ uswasinquisy Buiyio|o Hoqoy ‘UBIpEM  9/61 AN
<A 3 uonnqUuo) 33 ZZLBIND XOBMDOT-MNVE SN S/6L ¥202/ZLIZL
90" Ly $ SIEW dM.L NOILYHOdHOO LSHI4INN 26} AN A
90'Ly $ SIEW dML NOILVHOJHOD LSHIHINN  ¥26L AN A
002y $ $99JAI8S plald ‘UoNE|jaoue) SEVTONILSIL NVEHNENS €461 veozizLizL
6661 $ smaJog JUYMAHVH §37331S  26) A ArANA)
¥6'86 $ Aeyifeiqenpooiped JYYMAYVH S31331S  226) y202/eLIZL
26'61 $ Jea|D suodyIS JUYMAYVH S31331S 261 veoziehiz)
86'SL $ unpuoy JUYMAHVH S3133LS 261 YZ0Z/ZLIZ)
005626 $ 9Z/L/L-SZ/L/L [EMauaY Aoljod aNN4 SONVHNSNI SHINHOM 3LVLS  LZ6L y20zIZLIZL
66'601 $ ung meos lemlia JYYMAYVH S31331S 06} S CATAAN A
1611 $ 18IN0 3 salL 9|qeD JUYMAY¥VYH S31331S 0261 v202/ZLIZL
16701 $ Bn|d/eidnoo/oidepy JUVMQNVH S371331S 06} ¥202Z/ZLIZL
16'€C $ SlieN 3 smaiog [lemiig JUYMAMVH S31331S 06} Y CAAANA)
86'L€ $ ade] jong  ade] e|uo9 JUYMAYVH S.31331S 0.6} AN
66722 $ SANEA 034D JUVYMAYVH S31331S 061 AN
66'6C $ XIN [end BN dH JUYMAHVH S3T133LS 0461 vZ0ZIZLIZ)
66'6) $ Yoo brens JYYMAHVH S3133LS 6961 y202/ZLIZL
166 $ soide)s g uno sides JUYMAHVH S3133LS 6961 S CATAANAD
05ZLy $ [ejuay Jopuuo duns IYYMAYVH S31331S 696} y202/eLIZL
96'L9 $ souayeq JUYMAMVYH S31331S 696} y202/ZLIZL

anouddy

BuneladQ Jamasg

veoe/et/eT



1S s7118 9T1-2T-v¢

:Aq pauajsues ]

:Aq pazuoyny

840 £ aded

05°608'00S $
- $
BL'ELL'Y $

G6'GE8'VSTS
- $
Lv'690°LYL $
S6°0€1'001 $

6L°€LL'VS Xe] a4 V1oLl
6L'ELL'Y $ Ll LNd ANV V LNI Y14 ¥331INNTOA dIHSNMOL ONODJOd €501 ¥20c/0L/e)
junowy owap aaked FEETE) ajeq
00°0$
junowy owap aaked FEETR) ajeq
56'5£8'pST$ pung aA1asay [ejided TvV10L
€2'699'€C $ 1NVYO Med 6og oL LINGAGHIM 2801 vyeoeieLiel
$0'09¥'€L $ aLlzaH/ Jeliesl Wil Auness "ONI ‘INIWJIND3 NOSNIHJ3LS 1801 L AVAATI4%
00°220'0L $ Jleday aye pabeweq dAN 077 'SW3LSAS IONI4 XVIN O¥d 080} veozieLict
00°000°L $ o607 %led 971 dML 20d Yd3N 40 ONILYODTVIS INOLSAIN 6401 veoe/eLie)
6€'S¥6'65L $ vduv 1dn 8S Jigialed 5202 17199313d ANOLSAINM ¥3LINNH 801 veoz/eLiel
z5'eSL'L $ jsassy| FONVNI4 LINIWINDF 9N L.0L vecozieLiel
LT1€S'6€ $ lediould JONVNI4 LNIWdIND3 8N4 1.0} ycoc/eLiel
junowy OWwa N JOPUS A 3}o99yo ajeq
00°0$ pun4 uoRONIISUOY JSM3S TVLOL
junowy owap 10puap FEETTE) ajeq

anoiddy

SYIASNVL TVLOL
s|end pinbr

jusawasingsiq XeJ ali4
aAIasay [ejide)

pung uofjonijsuo? Iamas
BupeladQ 1amasg

pung [eiaua9

juswasingsiqg xe a4

sjand pinbi

pung aAiasay [ejides

pung uojonJjsuo) Jamas

veoz/ti/eT



syuawisn(py 128png 8 Jo g 98ed

vrees's yoen's SINIWLSNrav 1vLoL
}IoUap 19A0D 0} pasea.ou aq 0} spasu aul|ph'SEs's S80IAIBS [BUOISSJ0Id 00E'6Z1°80| v GER'S 90162480
Junowy oL junowy WO¥S

ONILVYH¥IdO ¥IM3IS

12°009'8L 12°009'8L SINIaWISNrav viol
Jeak ay) Jo )sau ay) Joj Buipuny JualdYNS 2INSUS O} PasEaIdU| 8q 0} SPaau aul[00'000'S sol|ddns 0zz'8et"10{00°000'E
1e9A ay) Jo }sa1 ay) Joj Bulpuny JuslolYNS SINSUS O} PasEaloul 3q 0} SpPasau aull|00°000'L sasuadx3 [e6a7 ¥1€' L+ 1.0/00°000" L
}Iolyap J9A0D 0} pasealdu] aq 0) Spasu aui|96°9.¢ S9Xe)} |SS 2615 L0[96°9.E AIBS Jo)uB( 124U0D pijd MeN v.E'607° L0
1104Sp JoA0J 0} pasesloul aq 0} SPaaU BUI|GZ'EZS'E sabep g saueles syled 0L L ¥Sh L0[ST €S S
1eah ay) Jo Jsa. ay) Joy Buipuny JusIdYNS SINSUS 0} Pasealoul 8q 0} SPaau aull|00°00Z sexe] |SS UlwpY uld 261°20%°10/00°00L
1eak ay} Jo ysa1 sy Joj Bulpuny JuslolYNS BINSUS O} PASEDIOU| 8] 0} SPa3U duIT|00°000'0L sabep @ salejes UWpY Ul 0L L'Z0b 1000700004 saljddng Bupeiado 0L€°90%'LO
uoneuejdx3g junowy ol junowy WOu-
aNN4 Tv43IN3D

$20¢ ‘91 Jaquiadag Aepuop

1S3N03Y ININLSNrAv 135and

veoe/Tt/et




Job # 24-288
MECHANICAL, INC. Date: 11-27-2024

This proposal shall become a contract when accepted by you and approved in writing by our duly Authorized agent. This quotation is subject to change without notice if not accepted within 10
days and in any event may be accepted within 30 days from date above. Title to the system shall remain with us until all sums due have been fully paid. Troy Mechanical, Inc. guarantees new
products to be free from defects in workmanship and material for a period of 1 year from date of delivery to the original purchaser of any parts which the manufacturer's inspection may prove
defective. Troy Mechanical, Inc. shall not be held responsible for normal wear or tear or any damage arising from neglect, misuse of or abuse or failure to use proper supplies, material, voltages
and maintenance in the operation of this equipment. To the prices and terms quoted, add any manufacturer’s gross receipts, sales, or use, tax either federal, state or city, payable on the
transaction under any affecting statute unless otherwise specified. This contract embodies all terms and conditions agreed to by the parties hereto, and any oral agreements previous to the
execution of this contract are deemed to be contained herein. No implied warranties or promises which are contrary to, or would in any way alter this agreement are to apply.

To: Pocono Township Bathroom FitOut
Based On: Site survey on 11-7-24, Standard working hours, and compliance with prevailing wages

FURNISH AND INSTALL
Seven (7) 150K BTU propane fired unit heaters
One (1) 3 Ton DX Cooling and Propane Gas Rooftop Unit
Stand-alone low voltage control wiring
Gas piping to unit heaters and rooftop unit
Vent piping

Job Cost: $76,200.00
Excluded:

Note: Reuse existing ductwork in office area

Demolition of existing boiler

Removal of Hazardous Materials

Bonds, Permits & Third Party Inspections.

Power wiring

Propane tank, main regulator and concrete pad

Excavation and backfill for underground gas line by owner
Painting of gas piping

Best Regards
Susan Troy-Connors

Troy Mechanical, Inc

Certified small, woman-owned business
USACE CQM Certified

COSTARS supplier (#008-E22-964)

Troy Mechanical, Inc. - 100 State Highway — Moosic, PA. 18507 - PH (570)-451-0140 FAX (570)-451-0150



Memorandum of Understanding
Between
Teamsters Local Union No. 773

And

The Board of Commissioners for Pocono Township

Subject: Adjustment of Compensatory Time Policy for Public Works Employees for Calendar
Year 2025

Date: 01/01/2025

Purpose:

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) sets forth the agreement between Teamsters Local
Union No. 773 (hereinafter referred to as the "Union") and the Board of Commissioners for
Pocono Township (hereinafter referred to as the "Employer") regarding the adjustment of
compensatory (comp) time accrual for public works employees under the Collective Bargaining
Agreement (CBA) for the calendar year 2025 only.

Agreement:

1. Duration:

o This MOU is effective from January 1, 2025, through December 31, 2025. It
applies exclusively to the calendar year 2025 and will not extend beyond this
period unless mutually agreed upon in writing by both parties.

2. Compensatory Time Accrual:

o Employees shall be permitted to earn and accrue compensatory time at the
applicable overtime rate in lieu of overtime pay.

o Employees will be permitted to accumulate compensatory time up to a maximum
of eighty (80) hours, which shall be a recurring limit rather than an annual cap
during 2025.

o Upon reaching the eighty (80) hour maximum, employees shall not be entitled to
accrue additional compensatory time until they have utilized or cashed out
existing comp time to bring their balance below the maximum limit.

3. Use and Cash-Out of Compensatory Time:

o At any time during 2025, employees may request to use their accrued
compensatory time by submitting a written request to their supervisor no less than
two (2) days before the intended use.



o Supervisors will respond to requests no later than one (1) day before the intended
use, accommodating the request unless it unduly disrupts operations.

o Employees may request a payout of any or all of their accrued compensatory time
on a quarterly basis during 2025. Earlier requests may be considered in cases of
emergency, subject to approval by the Township Manager.

4. Carryover of Compensatory Time:

o At the end of the calendar year 2025, employees may choose to carry over any
unused compensatory time to the following year.

o The carried-over hours will count toward the eighty (80) hour maximum in 2026,
subject to the terms of the existing CBA or any subsequent agreements.

5. Separation from Employment:

o If an employee leaves Township employment or is promoted to an exempt status
position during 2025, they shall receive a lump-sum payment for any unused
compensatory time at their final regular hourly rate of pay.

6. Overtime and Compensatory Time Election:

o When eligible for overtime in 2025, employees wishing to accrue compensatory
time must notify their supervisor in writing before the payroll for the applicable
workweek is processed. Failure to provide such notice will result in receiving
overtime pay.

7. Miscellaneous Provisions:

o All other terms and conditions related to compensatory time, as outlined in the
existing CBA, remain in full force and effect unless expressly modified by this
MOU.

o This MOU supersedes any conflicting provisions in prior agreements regarding
compensatory time accrual limits for the year 2025.

o Any changes to compensatory time policies beyond December 31, 2025, will
require negotiation and mutual agreement between the Union and the Employer.

Approval:

By signing below, both parties agree to the terms outlined in this Memorandum of
Understanding for the calendar year 2025 only.

For Teamsters Local Union No. 773:

Name: Brian Taylor
‘Title:
Date:

For the Board of Commissioners for Pocono Township:




Name: Richard Wielebinski
Title: President, Board of Commissioner
Date:

Effective Date: This MOU shall become effective upon signature by both parties and shall

remain in effect from January 1, 2025, through December 31, 2025, unless modified by mutual
agreement.



3406 Route 611
Bartonsville PA 18321
Phone: 570-629-4082

POCONO TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL BUILDING

TANNERSVILLE PA

siant Floor and Wall Covering INC

Quotation

DATE 12/9/2024
Quotation # 100
Customer ID ABC123

Quotation valid until: 12/19/2024

Prepared by: ERIC AMMERMAN

Comments or Special Instructions: COSTARS # 0000120973
SALESPERSON | P.O.NUMBER SHIP DATE SHIP VIA F.O.B. POINT TERMS
ERIC AMMERMAN
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION E UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
1,703 GYM FLOOR $5.41 $9,213.23
RUBBER
INTERLOCKING TILES
|
i
|
|
Total $9,213.23




QUANTITY ' DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE ‘

AMOUNT

ANY QUESTIONS PLEASE CONTACT ERIC AMMERMAN 570-460-0573

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

Page 2 of 2



ANT 5iant Floor and Wall Covering INC Quotation

DATE 12/9/2024
3406 Route 611 Quotation # 100

Bartonsville PA 18321 Customer ID ABC123
Phone: 570-629-4082

Quotation valid until: 12/19/2024
Prepared by: ERIC AMMERMAN
POCONO TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL BUILDING

TANNERSVILLE PA

HALLWAYS/OFFICES COSTARS #0000120973
| SALESPERSON P.O0. NUMBER SHIP DATE SHIP VIA F.O0.B. POINT TERMS
ERIC AMMERMAN
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
7,305 GIANT GLADIOUS CARPET TILE $2.09 | $15,267.45
780 CARPET
8 GLUE $169.00 $1,352.00
8 PRIMER/SEALER APROX B00FER $141.57 $1,128.00
4 GALL
$ &
$ -
$ 5
Total $17,747 .45




QUANTITY | DESCRIPTION \ UNIT PRICE ‘ AMOUNT

ANY QUESTIONS PLEASE CONTACT ERIC AMMERMAN 570-460-0573

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

Page 2 of 2



P
D iR
4.'\.  YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.

December 5, 2024

Pocono Township Planning Commission
112 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372

SUBJECT: MOUNTAIN VILLA RESORT -406 CHERRY LANE ROAD
LAND DEVELOPMENT WAIVER REVIEW NO. 1
POCONO TOWNSHIP, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
T&M PROJECT NO. POCO-R1020

Dear Planning Commission Members:

Pursuant to the Township’s request, we have reviewed a Waiver of Land Development Application for
the above referenced project. The submitted information consists of the following items.

e Pocono Township Waiver of Land Development Application.

e Boundary Survey Map prepared by Brian D. Courtright, P.L.S., dated June 2024.

Special Warranty Deed dated February 20, 2024.

Professional Services Agreement and Escrow.

Sheets A-1 (Plans & Elevations) and A-2 (Framing Plans & Details) of a 3-sheet plan set
prepared by Bue-Morris Associates, Inc., dated October 14, 2024.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The subject parcel (Parcel ID No. 12.12.1.1) is located at the southeastern comer of the intersection of
Cherry Lane Road and Laurel Lake Road and is owned by the Applicant, Mountain Villa Resort, LLC. It
consists of a pre-existing non-conforming bed and breakfast with various outbuildings. The application
proposes to replace an existing attached 5°-11" x 23°-10” enclosed porch with a new 16°-0” x 23°-11”
room and an 8-0” x 23°-11" composite deck. It is our understanding that the property owners plan to
continue the bed and breakfast use on the property and the intended use of the space will be as a dining
room/gathering area.

Based upon our review of the above information, we find this does not meet the eligibility requirements
for a Waiver of Land Development because it is a non-residential structure with an expansion involving
additional occupied space. Additionally, the construction of an addition to an existing building is defined
as a “regulated activity” per Chapter 365-4.E.(5) which requires stormwater management and which shall
be addressed by the applicant. Therefore, we do not recommend approval of the waiver request.

T&M Associates, 74 W Broad Street, Suite 300, Bethlehem, PA 18018 I3 610.625.2993 [ 610.625.2969 tandmassociates.com



™~/ /4

If you should have any questions, please call me.

Sincerely,

Jon'\ Tresslar, P.E., P.L.S.
Township Engineer

JST/arm

CC:

Jerrod Belvin — Township Manager

Lindsay Scerbo — Township Zoning Officer
Leo DeVito, Esq. — Township Solicitor

Lisa Pereira, Esq. — Broughal & DeVito, LLP
Mountain Villa Resort, LLC — Applicant
Amy R. Montgomery, P.E. - T&M Associates
Melissa E. Hutchison, P.E. — T&M Associates

G:\Projects\POCO\R 1020\Correspondence\Mountain Villa Resort LD Waiver.doex

Pocono Township Planning Commission
Mountain Villa Resort — 406 Cherry Lane Road
Land Development Waiver Application Review #1
December 5, 2024

Page 2



December 5, 2024

To:

Re:

Pocono Township Planning Commission and Board of Commissioners

406 Cherry Lane Road — Mountain Villa Resort LLC
Land Development Waiver Application
PIN #12638200352560, Tax ID 12.2.1.1

Dear Planning Commission Members:

Pursuant to the Township’s request, we have reviewed the Waiver of Land Development

Application for the above-referenced project. Based on our review of the information provided, we do
not recommend approval of the waiver request. Our office offers the following comments in support of
our determination:

L

In accordance with Item G of the Pocono Township Waiver of Land Development Application,
a proposed building addition shall not result in an expansion involving additional occupied
space.
a. The proposed addition will create additional occupied space, and as a result, is not
eligible for a waiver of Land Development.

. The submitted plans do not demonstrate full compliance with the accessibility requirements

outlined in Chapter 11 of the 2018 IBC (International Building Code) or Section 305.7 of the
2018 IEBC (International Existing Building Code).
a. Compliance with the above-referenced Chapter or Section may require improvements,
such as the installation of a ramp or pedestrian-accessible walkway, which could
expand the proposed addition or trigger the need for Land Development approval.

If you have any questions, please contact the Zoning Office at (570) 629-1922 or via email at

zoning@poconopa.gov.

Sincerely,

/

Shawn McGlynn
Pocono Township Zoning Officer/BCO
SFM Consulting, LLC

Cc:

Property file

Jerrod Belvin — Township Manager

Leo DeVito, Esq. — Broughal & DeVito, LLP
Lisa Pereira, Esq. — Broughal & DeVito, LLP
Amy R. Montgomery, P.E. — T&M Associates
Melissa E. Hutchinson, P.E. — T&M Associates
Krisann MacDougall — Administrative Assistant
Lindsay Scerbo — Zoning Administrator



Tax Code No. 12.2.1.27

PARTIAL EASEMENT EXTINGUISHMENT

THIS INDENTURE is made the day of . 2024,

WHEREAS, by that certain Sewer Easement and Right-of-Way Agreement between
Marion M. Alleger as Grantor and Pocono Township as Grantee dated August 16, 2010 and
recorded with the Monroe County Recorder of Deeds at Record Book 2374, Page 6070 on August
18, 2010, Grantor did grant to Grantee the easement rights therein set forth (*Easement”); and

WHEREAS, it has now become necessary, to facilitate the expansion of State Route 611,
for Pocono Township to relinquish a certain portion of the Easement to permit clear title to the
necessary roadway and abutments to be conveyed to the Pennsylvania Department of
Transportation;

NOW THIS INDENTURE, WITNESSETH, POCONO TOWNSHIP hereby releases
and forever quitclaims any right, title and interest in that certain portion of the area granted by
the Easement (“Released Parcel™) which is described as follows:

ALL THAT CERTAIN parcel of land located in Pocono Township, Monroe County,
Pennsylvania. Being a portion of the lands of Marion M. Alleger as recorded in the
Monroe County Recorders Office in DBV. 2174 PG. 8541, and being a portion of an
existing Sanitary Sewer Easement as recorded in the Monroe County Recorders Office in
DBV. 2374 PG. 6070, being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at a Point on the Existing PennDOT Legal Right of Way for S.R. 0611
which is also the existing line for Sanitary Sewer Easement, said Point being at Station
253+11.27, 35' right;

THENCE along the Existing PennDOT Legal Right of Way the following two (2) courses
and distances:

1. N 67°30'49" W, 102.06 feet to a Point;

2. Along a curve to the right having a radius of 32.00 feet, an arc length 0£29.20
feet and a chord bearing N 46°44'29" W, 28.20 feet to a Point;

THENCE through the lands of Alleger and the existing Sanitary Sewer Easement, S
67°30'49" E 126.21 feet to a Point on the westerly line of the lands now or formerly of 611
Land Development, LLC per DBV. 2501 PG. 9685;

THENCE along the westerly line of 611 Land Development, LLC, S 10°00'39" W, 10.24
feet to the POINT OR PLACE OF BEGINNING.
CONTAINING 1204 Sq. Ft. or 0.276 +/- Acres.

Bearings are referenced to Grid North of the Pennsylvania State Plane Coordinate System,
North Zone (3701);



with the intent that the Easement encumbering the Released Parcel may be forever extinguished,
and that the holder of the servient estate, her heirs and assigns, shall hereafter have and enjoy the
Released Parcel free and absolutely discharged from the Easement.

Nothing in this Indenture affects or is intended to affect the rights of Pocono Township

under the Easement outside of the above-described Released Parcel, and the Easement continues
in full force and effect in accordance with the terms set forth therein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Pocono Township, intending to be legally bound hereby, has

caused this Agreement to be executed this day of , 2024.
Sealed and Delivered
POCONO TOWNSHIP
Attest: By:
Secretary Chairman, Pocono Twp. Board of Commissioners
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

ss
COUNTY OF MONROE
On this day of , 2024, before me, a notary public, the
undersigned officer, personally appeared . who acknowledged

himself to be the Chairman of the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners and, being
authorized to do so, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained by
signing the name of Pocono Township by himself as Chairman.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Notary Public



PORTION

~C
I

SR 0611 /
| i
/ %
bX@\ ZGB-HI i B | FPUB ~“\ f i i ;“'C:_‘
35’ 'Z\ q\f\\ \ / ? "
_ __ o L. S | | y
\ Y I = 7
l ‘\\\ | ; \\\\\\:* 7,//
] —_— \ AN o >\ /i
/ \\ |
/ \ 1 %
\ A A
,\ \
\\ \\
4 \ \
\ \
\ \ \
\ \ A\
5\ \\‘. b3
\ \ =,
\ \ [S)
\ Z
\ . %
\ (=
‘ N\ <
\ \
METES AND BOUNDS \ 3
| LINE | BEARING | DISTANCE
bLs NG7°30'49" 02.08 L
L3 NTO0039E 10.2¢ & 0P 0GR, W]b# 8l -
L4 | SB7°30°49'E | 126.21
CURVE RADIUS ARC LENGTH ; HORD LENGT= | CHORD BEARING
C2 32.00° 29.20 | 7".2“ N4B' 4429w

W
o

0 50 100

\ ) SCALE IN FEET

g "= SEWER EASEMENT |
TO BE EXTINGUSTED PLANJ

- ERTLE DEVELOPMENT, LLC

798 N. NINTH STREET
| STROUDSBURG, MONROE COUNTY,
\ PENNSYLVANIA 18360

MARION M. ALLEGER
S.R. 0611
POCONO TOWNSHIP
\ MONROE COUNTY, PA

| “&@ "ié'zﬁl@ﬂﬂ@@ﬂm |

CIViIL. ENGINEFRING SERVICE
/77 u@ﬁ

INC.

|~—1 \\ ST

DA 1€
~

N

-

10:58am

2024 -

02.

2023 Apr

copyright



Tax Code No. 12.2.1.26-2

PARTIAL EASEMENT EXTINGUISHMENT

THIS INDENTURE is made the day of ,2024.

WHEREAS, by that certain Sewer Easement and Right-of-Way Agreement between J.P.
Ertle Development, L.P. as Grantor and Pocono Township as Grantee dated September 22, 2010
and recorded with the Monroe County Recorder of Deeds at Record Book 2377, Page 4057 on
October 15, 2010, Grantor did grant to Grantee the easement rights therein set forth
(“Easement™); and

WHEREAS, the servient estate of the above-referenced Grantor has been subsequently
conveyed to 611 Land Development, LLC as evidenced by that certain deed recorded with the
Monroe County Recorder of Deeds at Record Book 2501 Page 9685 on November 22, 2017; and

WHEREAS, it has now become necessary, to facilitate the expansion of State Route 611,
for Pocono Township to relinquish a certain portion of the Easement to permit clear title to the
necessary roadway and abutments to be conveyed to the Pennsylvania Department of
Transportation;

NOW THIS INDENTURE, WITNESSETH, POCONO TOWNSHIP hereby releases
and forever quitclaims any right, title and interest in that certain portion of the area granted by
the Easement (“Released Parcel™) which is described as follows:

ALL THAT CERTAIN parcel of land located in Pocono & Hamilton Townships,
Monroe County, Pennsylvania. Being a portion of the lands of 611 Land Development,
LLC as recorded in the Monroe County Recorders Office in DBV. 2501 PG. 9685, and
being a portion of an existing Sanitary Sewer Easement as recorded in the Monroe
County Recorders Office in DBV. 2377 PG. 4057, being more particularly described as
follows:

BEGINNING at a Point on the Existing PennDOT Legal Right of Way for S.R. 0611
which is also the existing line for Sanitary Sewer Easement, said Point being at Station
249+50, 35' right;

THENCE along the Existing PennDOT Legal Right of Way N 67°30'49" W, 361.27 feet
to a Point on the easterly line of the lands now or formerly of Marion M. Alleger per
DBV. 2174 PG. 8541

THENCE along the easterly line of Alleger N 10°00'39" E, 10.24 feet to a Point in the
Proposed PennDOT Legal Right of way;

THENCE through the lands of 611 Development, LLC and the existing Sanitary Sewer
Easement and along the Proposed PennDOT Legal Right of Way the following five (5)
courses and distances:



S 67°30'49" E, 103.48 feet to a Point;
N 22°29'11", E 3.00 feet to a Point;
S 67°30'49", E 10.00 feet to a Point;
S 22°29'11", W 3.00 feet to a Point;
S 67°30'49", E 250.00 feet to a Point;

e LD =

THENCE § 22°29'11" W, 10.00 feet POINT OR PLACE OF BEGINNING.
CONTAINING 3654 Sq. Ft. or 0.839 +/- Acres.

Bearings are referenced to Grid North of the Pennsylvania State Plane Coordinate
System, North Zone (3701);

with the intent that the Easement encumbering the Released Parcel may be forever extinguished,
and that the holder of the servient estate, her heirs and assigns, shall hereafter have and enjoy the
Released Parcel free and absolutely discharged from the Easement.

Nothing in this Indenture affects or is intended to affect the rights of Pocono Township
under the Easement outside of the above-described Released Parcel, and the Easement continues
in full force and effect in accordance with the terms set forth therein.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, Pocono Township, intending to be legally bound hereby, has
caused this Agreement to be executed this day of ,2024.

Sealed and Delivered

POCONO TOWNSHIP

Attest: By:
Secretary Chairman, Pocono Twp. Board of Commissioners




ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

ss
COUNTY OF MONROE
On this day of , 2024, before me, a notary public, the
undersigned officer, personally appeared , who acknowledged

himself to be the Chairman of the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners and, being
authorized to do so, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained by
signing the name of Pocono Township by himself as Chairman.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Notary Public



LINE BEARI DISTANCE i

NBT'3 361.27 |

L2 N 100 10.24" |
P L3 S67°3 103.48" |
i L4 N22°29 £ 3.00" |
| L5 S67°30'49"E 10.00" |
LB | s20028T W 3.00 |
[ L7 | SB7'3049°F 250.00°
| L8 $22°2¢" t 10.00°

/750 0 50

100

SCALE IN FEET

[7"SEWER EASEMENT '
| TO BE EXTINGUSTED PLAN/

ERTLE DEVELOPMENT, LLC
798 N. NINTH STREET

STROUDSBURG, MONROE COUNTY,
PENNSYLVANIA 18360

SUS- S

"@?3

1
|
§ CIviL

el ik

ENGIN, //\//“ SERVICES, INC.

) |

611 LAND DEVELOPMENT, LLC
S.R. 0611
POCONO & HAMILTON TOWNSHIPS
MONROE COUNTY, PA

\ l\\

11:00am

2024 -

Apr 02,

copyright 2023



Windows Printer Test Page

You have correctly installed your Kyocera TASKalfa 2552ci KX on POCONOTOWNSHIP.

PRINTER PROPERTIES

Submitted Time: 3:04:10 PM

Date: 12/12/2024

User Name: AzureAD\JerrodBelvin
Computer Name: POCONOTOWNSHIP
Printer Name: Kyocera Back

Printer Model: Kyocera TASKalfa 2552ci KX
Color Support: Yes

Port Name(s): 192.168.1.22

Data Format: RAW

Print Processor: winprint

OS Environment: Windows x64

PRINT DRIVER PROPERTIES

Driver Name: Kyocera TASKalfa 2552ci KX
Driver Type: Type 3 - User Mode
Driver Version: 8.5.2222.0

ADDITIONAL PRINT DRIVER FILES
C:\Windows\system32\spoo\DRIVERS\x64\3\KMBASE2.XML
C\Windows\system32\spool\DRIVERS\x64\3\KMFS85MM.DLL
CAWindows\system32\spoo/\DRIVERS\x64\3\KMRF85MM.DLL
CA\Windows\system32\spoo\DRIVERS\x64\3\KMRC85MM.DLL
C\Windows\system32\spoo\DRIVERS\x64\3\KMCR85MM.DLL
C\Windows\system32\spoo\DRIVERS\x64\3\KM3D85MM.DLL
C:\Windows\system32\spool\DRIVERS\x64\3\KM3M85MM.DLL
C\Windows\system32\spoo/\DRIVERS\x64\3\KMPE85MM.DLL
C\Windows\system32\spool\DRIVERS\x64\3\KMWM85MM.DLL
C:\Windows\system32\spoo\DRIVERS\x64\3\KMPF85MM.DLL
CA\Windows\system32\spool\DRIVERS\x64\3\KMPO85MM.DLL
C\Windows\system32\spoo\DRIVERS\x64\3\KMSP85MM.DLL
C:\Windows\system32\spool\DRIVERS\x64\3\KMCO85MM.DLL
CA\Windows\system32\spool\DRIVERS\x64\3\KMPC85MM.DLL
CA\Windows\system32\spool\DRIVERS\x64\3\KMPLSW02.DLL
CA\Windows\system32\spool\DRIVERS\x64\3\KMPLSWIP.DLL
CA\Windows\system32\spool\DRIVERS\x64\3\KMPLID01.DLL
C:\Windows\system32\spool\DRIVERS\x64\3\KMIEDIT.DLL
C:\Windows\system32\spool\DRIVERS\x64\3\KCMV3D.IN|
C:\Windows\system32\spool\DRIVERS\x64\3\CONFIDENTIAL.MIE
C:\Windows\system32\spool\DRIVERS\x64\3\NOCOPY.MIE
C:\Windows\system32\spoo\DRIVERS\x64\3\KMPRPVW.EXE
C:\Windows\system32\spoo\DRIVERS\x64\3\KMPOPUPMGR.EXE
C:\Windows\system32\spool\DRIVERS\x64\3\PMCLIENT2.DLL



R

T gl
\.\‘: m{/ “77

POCONO
TOWNSHIP

S

Pocono Township Monthf; Zomng Report

TO: Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
FROM: Lindsay Scerbo, Zoning Administrator

CC: Shawn McGlynn, Zoning Officer

DATE: December 10, 2024

3 3k ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok sk ok ok ok sk ok 3k sk ok 3k sk ok ok sk ok sk ok sk ok ok ok sk ok ok ok %k ok 3k sk ok 3% 3k ok 3 ok %k 3 ok % 3 5k %k 3k ok ok 3k 5k % ok sk ok 3k ok % 5k oK % ok K K ok K

Following is a report of the Zoning and Building Code Office’s activity from November 26" to December
11%.

Permits Issued: 17

Zoning Permits: 2 New Construction: 0 Building Permits: 8
Commercial =0 , Commercial -0 Commercial -1
Residential — 2 Residential — 0 Residential — 7
Certificate of Occupancy — 5 Driveway -0 TDU -2

Enforcement Actions:

o December 2, 2024 — 3118 Route 715 — Enforcement Notice and Posted on Property — Operating a TDU
without an active TDU license. The property owner has contacted the Zoning Office and submitted a
Transient Dwelling Unit application.

o December 2, 2024 — 3122 Route 715 — Enforcement Notice and Posted on Property — Operating a TDU
without an active TDU license. The property owner has contacted the Zoning Office and submitted a
Transient Dwelling Unit application.

o December 2, 2024 — 15 Ski Side — Enforcement Notice and Posted on Property — Establishing a
Transient Dwelling Unit on the subject property. The property owner has contracted the Zoning
Office and obtained copies of a zoning permit application and TDU application.

o December 2, 2024 — 20 Ski Side — Enforcement Notice and Posted on Property — Operating a TDU
without an active TDU license. The property owner has contacted the Zoning Office and submitted a
Transient Dwelling Unit application.

o December 2, 2024 — 111 High Mountain Lane — Enforcement Notice and Posted on Property —
Establishing a Transient Dwelling Unit on the subject property.

o December 4,2024 — 3111 Wiscasset Drive — Letter — Displaying feather flags on the subject property
in violation of the Township Zoning Ordinance.

o December 4, 2024 — 107 Rose Street — Letter — Displaying feather flags on the subject property in
violation of the Township Zoning Ordinance.

o December 5, 2024 — 1231 Sky View Drive — Enforcement Notice — Establishing a Transient Dwelling
Unit in the R-1 Zoning District.



December 5, 2024 — 1832 Sullivan Trail — Letter — Displaying feather flags on the subject property in
violation of the Township Zoning Ordinance.

December 10, 2024 — 5516 Rock Lane — Letter — A property maintenance letter for permitting the
accumulation of municipal waste on the subject property.

December 10, 2024 — 227 Camelback Road — Enforcement Notice, Emailed, and Posted on Property —
Operating a TDU without an active TDU license.

Previously Discussed Properties:

(0]

2193 Back Mountain Road (Swiftwater Solar) — A civil complaint was filed for performing site work
on the subject property that is not compliant with the approved Land Development Plan and the
SALDO Ordinance. The Township has reached a settlement agreement on this matter. The
settlement payment has not been received as of the date of this memorandum.

Closed Violations:

o

406 Cherry Lane Road — Construction activities were initiated on the subject property without first
obtaining the required permits. A Non-Traffic Citation was filed for violations of the PA UCC. The
property owner has since obtained the necessary permits and paid a settlement of $500.00. The
citations have been withdrawn from the District Magistrate's Office, and the violation has been closed.
111 High Mountain Lane — Establishing a Transient Dwelling Unit on the subject property. The
property owner has since confirmed that they are not renting. The violation has been closed at this
time, but we will monitor rental platforms to see if there is any activity on the property.

District Magistrate Hearings:

o

541 Upper Deer Valley Road — Eight (8) non-traffic citations were filed for operating a TDU without a
license in violation of Chapter 302 of the Township Code of Ordinances. A hearing date has yet to be
determined, as the District Magistrate has yet to receive a plea response for the citations.

145 Marcelle Terrace — A civil complaint was filed for establishing and operating a TDU in the R-1
Zoning District. This hearing has been scheduled for December 30, 2024, at 10:00 AM.

154 Ruby Lane — Two civil complaints have been filed for failure to exercise suitable control over the
dogs on the property was filed with the District Magistrates Office. The hearings have been
scheduled for December 19, 2024, at 2:00 PM and January 13, 2024, at 10:00 AM.

585 Railroad Drive — A civil complaint is likely to be filed for failure to comply with the requirements
of the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance in violation of Section 470-132 of the Township
Zoning Ordinance. Additional discussions with the Township Solicitor will be necessary before
proceeding with the filing.

Upcoming Public Hearings:

e}

There are currently no public hearings scheduled.



Outlook

Vector Solutions Agreement

From Leo Devito <leodevito@broughal-devito.com>

Date
To
Cé

Thu 10/17/2024 3:41 PM
Jerrod Belvin <JBelvin@poconopa.gov>

John Harrison <johnharrison@broughal-devito.com>

Jerrod—
Following are my comments to this Agreement:

1

6.

7.
8.

. Term and Condition 7--This is a four (4) year contract/commitment with an automatic renewal for

four (4) years, unless terminated by at least 60 days written notice. Are we sure that the Township
is willing to commit to a 4 year term? We should avoid the situation we have with the
accountinting software. To do so, | would include a provision that permits the Townhip to terminate
this agreement at any time by providing 60 days notice of its intent to do so, In addition, the
renewal provision should be for one year terms not 4.

. Term and Condition 6—Because of the way the meetings fall, the 10 day late fee and accruing

interest needs to be removed.

. Term and Consition 5—Are you OK with an annual 5% increase? At the 41" year the annual fee

will be roughly $6,800.00.

. Term and Condition 3—The minimum annual committement is based on 22 users. If there is a

staff reduction below that number, the Township is still committed to paying the minimum based
upon 22 users. This should be revised perhaps by stating that the minimum users and associated
fee will be established at the beginning of each contract year.

. General Term 3.3—This provision should provide for notice and an opportunity to cure any

delinquent payment, prior to them being able to suspend the services.

General Term 3.4—Note, the Township will have to provide the provider with the tax exempt status
of the Township.

The Agreement needs to be with the Township, NOT the Police Department.

General Term 7—This is a significant limitation of damages and should be stricken.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Leo V. DeVito, Jr., Esquire
Broughal & DeVito, L.L.P.

38 West Market Street
Bethlehem, PA 18018

(O): (610)-865-3664

(F): (610)-865-0969
leodevito@broughal-devito.com

The contents of this message may be privileged and confidential. Therefore, if you receive this message
in error, please delete it without reading it. Your receipt of this message is not intended to waive any
applicable privilege. Please do not disseminate this message without permission of the author.



N // M
"c;" VectorSolutions'

Date: Wednesday, October 16, 2024

Client Information

Quote ID
Q-368702

Valid Until
Saturday, September 14, 2024

Contact Name
Adam Frederick

TargetSolutions Learning, LLC Agreement
Schedule A

Client Name: POCONO TOWNSHIP POLICE DEPARTMENT (PA)

Address:

110 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372

Eric Rath

Primary Contact Name:

Primary Contact Phone:
5706297200

Agreement Term

Effective Date: 10/21/24

Initial Term: 36 months

Invoicing Contact Information (Please fill in missing information)

Billing Contact Name:

Billing Address:
110 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372

Billing Phone:

Billing Email:

PO#: Billing Frequency: Payment Terms:
Annual Net 30
Annual Fee(s)
Minimum
rodu LR :
roduct Product Description Annual Price Sub Total
Code :
Commitment
Law Enforcement Law Enforcement
LEBDL2 Bundle - Train and Bundle - Train and 22 $171.00 $3,762.00
Retain Retain
Vector LMS,
TSPREMIER- | TargetSolutions Edition
BUNDLE Premier Membership “ $0.00 060
(Bundle)
Vector LMS,
TargetSolutions Edition
Law Enforcement
TSLELIB Online Course Catalog course catalog for law 22 $0.00 $0.00
enforcement
professionals
TSEVAL- Vector Evaluations+
BUNDLE (Bundle) 22 $0.00 $0.00

Page 1

Public Sector SaaS Rev. U (Issued 02.02.2022)



VGS- Guardian Tracking ; ;
GTBUNDLE (Bundle) 22 $0.00 30.00
Vector LMS, Annual maintenance of
TSMA'SNTFEE TargetSolutions Edition Vector LMS, 1 $391.50 $391.50
- Maintenance Fee TargetSolutions Edition
Annual Total: $4,153.50
One-Time Fee(s)
(o} 4L, 5
Pz:od duect Product Description Qty Price Sub Total
BPUSILI\SE_E Bundle Implementation 1 $1,440.00 $1,440.00
One-Time Total: $1,440.00
Grand Total (including Annual and One-Time): $5,593.50

Please note this is not an invoice. An invoice will be sent within fourteen (14) business days.

Additional Terms and Conditions.

The following are in addition to the Client Agreement General Terms and Conditions.

Additional Named Users added after the Effective Date will be invoiced at the full per Named User fee. Such
additional Named Users shall become part of the Minimum Annual Commitment for subsequent years, on the
anniversary date of each contract year or upon renewals under the Agreement.

You agree to pay for the number of Named Users using or licensed to access the Services in a given contract
year. Subject to the Minimum Annual Commitment, Changes in Named User counts will be reflected in the
annual contract amount from that period forward for all Users.

Subject to the above Minimum Annual Commitment, annual fees for your use of the Services will be based
upon the number of Named Users in a given contract year.

Named Users deactivated in a given contract year will not count towards the total number of Named Users in
the year following such deactivation, unless reactivated.

Fees, both during the Initial Term, as well as any Renewal Terms, shall be increased by 5.0% per contract
year. Changes in Named User counts will be reflected in the annual contract amount from that period forward
for all Users.

All undisputed invoices are due and payable Net 30 days after invoice date (“‘Due Date”). Any fees unpaid for
more than 10 days past the Due Date shall bear interest at 1.5% per month or the highest applicable rate
permitted by law.

AUTOMATIC RENEWAL. UNLESS OTHERWISE AGREED OR WHERE PROHIBITED BY APPLICABLE
LAW OR REGULATION, UPON EXPIRATION OF THE ABOVE INITIAL TERM, THIS AGREEMENT WILL
RENEW FOR A RENEWAL TERM EQUAL TO THE INITIAL TERM AT VECTOR SOLUTIONS’ THEN
CURRENT FEES, UNLESS NOTICE IS GIVEN BY EITHER PARTY OF ITS INTENT TO TERMINATE THE
AGREEMENT AT LEAST SIXTY (60) DAYS PRIOR TO THE SCHEDULED TERMINATION DATE.

Address for Notices:

Page 2
Public Sector SaaS Rev. U (Issued 02.02.2022)



4890 W. Kennedy Blvd., Suite 300 110 Township Drive
Tampa, FL 33609 Tannersville, PA 18372

Page 3
Public Sector SaaS Rev. U (Issued 02.02.2022)



VECTOR SOLUTIONS PUBLIC SECTOR SOFTWARE AS A SERVICE AGREEMENT

This Vector Solutions Software as a Service Agreement (the “Agreement’), effective as of the date noted in the attached
Schedule A (the “Effective Date”), is by and between TargetSolutions Learning, LLC, d/b/a Vector Solutions, ("We/Us™) a
Delaware limited liability company, and the undersigned customer (“You/Your”), (each a “Party” or “Parties) and governs the
purchase and ongoing use of the Services described in this Agreement.

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. SERVICES. We shall provide the following Software as a Service (“Services”):

1.1. Access and Use. We grant You a non-exclusive, non-transferable revocable authorization to remotely access and use the
software as a service offering identified in Schedule A (the “Services") and, unless prohibited by law, We will provide access to
any persons You designate for use as described in these terms and conditions. For clarification, We authorize access and use
on a “one user per one authorization basis” and once granted, You are not allowed to transfer authorizations to other users.
Your ability to use the Services may be affected by minimum system requirements or other factors, such as Your Internet
connection.

1.2. Availability. We will use commercially reasonable efforts to provide access to and use of the Services twenty-four (24) hours
a day, seven (7) days a week, subject to scheduled downtime for routine maintenance, emergency maintenance, system
outages, and other outages beyond our control.

1.3. Help Desk. We will assist You as needed on issues relating to usage via e-mail, and a toll-free Help Desk five (5) days per
week, at scheduled hours, currently 8:00am to 6:00 pm Eastern Time, Monday-Friday or
https://support.vectorsolutions.com/s/contactsupport

1.4. Upgrades and Updates. We reserve the right, in our discretion, to make updates or upgrades to the Services that are
necessary or useful to: (a) maintain or enhance: (i) the quality or delivery of the Services; (i) the competitive strength of or
market for the Services; or (jii) the Services’ cost efficiency or performance; or (b) to comply with applicable law. For no additional
charge, You will receive access to any general upgrades and updates to the Services which We make generally available to our
other customers. All updates and upgrades to the Services are subject to these terms and conditions.

1.5 Additional Services. From time to time, the Parties may decide in their discretion to add additional Services, subject to the
Parties’ execution of one or more change forms which shall be substantially in the form of the Schedule A and shall incorporate
these terms and conditions by reference. Each individual Schedule A shall have its own service term.

2. YOUR RESPONSIBILITIES AND USE RESTRICTIONS.
2.1. Compliance. You shall be responsible for all Users’ compliance with this Agreement and shall use commercially reasonable

efforts to prevent unauthorized access to or use of the Services. You shall comply with all applicable laws, standards, and
regulations and will not use the Services in a manner not specified or permitted by Us.

2.2. [dentify Named Users. A “Named User” is defined as Your employees, consultants, contractors, and agents You authorize
to access and use the Services You are purchasing during each contract year (“Term”) of the Agreement.

2.2.1. You will be responsible for the following: (a) cause each of Your Named Users to complete a unique profile if not created
by Vector Solutions on their behalf; and (b) timely maintain a user database by adding a unique profile for each new Named
User. Due to licensing and data retention requirements, Named Users may not be removed from our system unless required by
law. You will be responsible for identifying Named Users from time to time during the Term of this Agreement through available
system capabilities.

2.3. Future Functionality. You agree that Your purchases are not contingent on Our delivery of any future functionality or
features. You are not relying on any comments regarding future functionality or features.

3. FEES AND PAYMENTS.

3.1. Fees and Payment. You will pay for the Services in accordance with the payment terms, frequency, and fee schedule in

Schedule A attached to this Agreement. All fees collected by Us under this Agreement are fully earned when due and
nonrefundable when paid, except if You terminate this Agreement for cause as described in Section 5.2.

3.2. Due Date. All fees due under this Agreement must be paid in United States Dollars or Canadian Dollars or as specified in
Schedule A as applicable to Your location. We will invoice You in advance and all undisputed invoices are due and payable on
the due date specified in Schedule A.

3.3. Suspension of Service. If You do not make an undisputed payment on time, We may suspend Your or Your Named Users'
access to the Services without further notice until all overdue payments are paid in full. Our suspension of Your use of the
Services or termination of the Agreement for Your violation of the terms of this Agreement will not change Your obligation to pay
any and all payments due for the applicable Term.

Page 4
Public Sector SaaS Rev. U (Issued 02.02.2022)



3.3.1. We may also suspend, terminate, or otherwise deny Your access or any Named User's access to or use of all or any part
of the Services, without incurring any liability to You, if: (a) We receive a judicial or other governmental demand or order,
subpoena, or law enforcement request that expressly or by reasonable implication requires Us to do so; or (b) We believe, in
good faith and reasonable discretion, that: (i) You or any Named User, have failed to comply with any term of this Agreement,
or accessed or used the Services beyond the scope of the rights granted, or for a purpose not authorized under this Agreement;
or (ii) Your use of the Services causes a direct or indirect threat to our network function or integrity, or to Our other customers'
ability to access and use the Services; or (iii) You or any Named User, are or have been involved in any fraudulent, misleading,
or unlawful activities relating to or in connection with any of the Services; or (iv) this Agreement expires or is terminated. This
Section 3.3 does not limit any of Our other rights or remedies under this Agreement.

3.4. Taxes. All fees under this Agreement exclude all sales, use, value-added taxes, and other taxes and government charges,
whether Federal, State, or foreign, and You will be responsible for payment of all such taxes (other than taxes based on our
income), fees, duties, and charges, and any related penalties and interest, arising from the payment of any and all fees under
this Agreement including the access to or performance of the Services hereunder. If We have a legal obligation to pay or collect
taxes for which You are responsible under the Agreement, then then We will invoice, and You will pay the appropriate amount
unless You claim tax exempt status for amounts due under this Agreement and provide Us with a valid tax exemption certificate
(authorized by the applicable governmental authority) promptly upon execution of this Agreement. If any taxes shall be required
by law to be deducted or withheld from any fee payable hereunder by You to Us, You shall, after making the required deduction
or withholding, increase such fee payable as may be necessary to ensure that We shall receive an amount equal to the fee We
would have received had no such deduction or withholding been made.

4. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS.

4.1. We alone (and our licensors, where applicable) shall own all rights, title, and interest in and to our software, website and
technology, the course content (if any), and the Services We provide, including all documentation associated with the Services.
If You provide any suggestions, ideas, enhancement requests, feedback, recommendations, or other information provided by
You (collectively “Feedback”), We may use such Feedback to improve the Services without charge, royalties, or other obligation
to You, and Our use of Your Feedback does not give You any property rights to the Services.

The Vector Solutions name and logo are trademarks of Vector Solutions, and no right or license is granted to You to use them.
You shall own all rights, title, and interest in and to Your added software, Your content, and information collected from Your
content pages (“Your Data”). You shall have no rights in or to any other data collected that is not affiliated with You. Your
content, email addresses, and personal information of Your Named Users or Your EHS Active Employees You entered into the
database, or any of Your customers or users is Your sole property. We will not, at any time, redistribute, share, or sell any of
Your email addresses, email server domain names, customer names, or personal information. Course content that You purchase
from third-party course providers and access through our LMS will require the sharing of certain user information with Us in
order for Us to properly track and report usage.

4.2. You recognize that We regard the software We have developed to deliver the Services as our proprietary information and
as confidential trade secrets of great value. You agree not to provide or to otherwise make available in any form the software or
Services, or any portion thereof, to any person other than Your Named Users without our prior written consent. You further agree
to treat the Services with at least the same degree of care with which You treat Your own confidential information and in no
event with less care than is reasonably required to protect the confidentiality of the Services.

4.2.1 Except as otherwise agreed in writing or to the extent necessary for You to use the Services in accordance with this
Agreement, You are not allowed to: (a) copy the course content in whole or in part; (b) display, reproduce, create derivative
works from, transmit, sell, distribute, rent, lease, sublicense, transfer orin any way exploit the course content in whole or in part;
(c) embed the course content into other products; (d) use any of our trademarks, service marks, domain names, logos, or other
identifiers or any of our third party suppliers; () reverse engineer, decompile, disassemble, or access the source code of any
of our Services or software, (f) use the software or Services for any purpose that is unlawful; (g) alter or tamper with the
Services and/or associated documentation in any way; (h) attempt to defeat any security measures that We may take to protect
the confidentiality and proprietary nature of the Services; (i) remove, obscure, conceal, or alter any marking or notice of
proprietary rights that may appear on or in the Services and/or associated documentation; or (j) except as permitted by this
Agreement, knowingly allow any individual or entity under Your control to access Services without authorization under this
Agreement for such access.

4.3. We acknowledge that You alone shall own all rights, title, and interest in and to Your name, trademarks, or logos, and this
Agreement does not give Us any rights of ownership to the same. You hereby authorize Us to use Your name, trademarks, or
logos in promotional materials, press releases, advertising, or in other publications or websites, whether oral or written. If You
do not consent to Our use of Your name or logo, You may withdraw Your consent at any time by notifying Us at
logousage@vectorsolutions.com.

5. TERM, TERMINATION, AND NOTICE.

5.1 Term. The term of this Agreement will start on the Effective Date, and will remain in full force and effect for the initial term
(the “Initial Term”) indicated in Schedule A. Upon expiration or early termination of this Agreement by either Party as described
below in Section 5.2 (Termination for Cause) or for any reason, You shall immediately discontinue all use of the Services and
documentation, and You acknowledge that We will terminate Your ability to access the Services. Notwithstanding, access to the

Page 5
Public Sector SaaS Rev. U (Issued 02.02.2022)



Services may remain active for thirty (30) days solely for purpose of our record keeping (the “Expiration Period”). If You
continue to access or use the Services following the Expiration Period, then Your continued use will renew the Agreement under
the same terms and conditions, subject to any annual price adjustments.

5.2 Termination for Cause. Either Party may terminate this Agreement, effective upon written notice to the other Party (the
‘Defaulting Party”), if the Defaulting Party materially breaches this Agreement, and that breach is incapable of cure, or with
respect to a material breach capable of cure, and the Defaulting Party does not cure the breach within thirty (30) days after
receipt of written notice of the breach. If You terminate this Agreement due to Our material breach, then We will return an amount
equal to the pro-rated fees already paid for the balance of the term as of the date of termination as Your only remedy.

5.3. Notice. All required notices by either Party shall be given by email, personal delivery (including reputable courier service),
fees prepaid, or by sending the notice by registered or certified mail return receipt requested, postage prepaid, and addressed
as set forth in Schedule A. Such notices shall be deemed to have been given and delivered upon receipt or attempted delivery
(if receipt is refused), as the case may be, and the date of receipt identified by the applicable postal service on any return receipt
card shall be conclusive evidence of receipt. Notices and other communications sent by e-mail shall be deemed received upon
the sender's receipt of an acknowledgment from the recipient (such as by the "return receipt requested"” function, as available,

return e-mail or other written acknowledgment). Either Party, by written notice to the other as described above, may alter its
address for written notices.

6. MUTUAL WARRANTIES AND DISCLAIMER.

6.1. Mutual Representations and Warranties. Each Party represents and warrants to the other Party that: (a) it is duly
organized, validly existing, and in good standing as a corporation or other entity under the Laws of the jurisdiction of its
incorporation or other organization; (b) it has the full right, power, and authority to enter into and perform its obligations and
grant the rights, licenses, consents, and authorizations it grants or is required to grant under this Agreement; (c) the acceptance
of this Agreement has been duly authorized by all necessary corporate or organizational action : and (d) when executed and
delivered by both Parties, this Agreement will constitute the legal, valid, and binding obligation of each Party, enforceable against
each Party in accordance with its terms.

6.2. Disclaimer. EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY PROVIDED HEREIN, NEITHER PARTY MAKES ANY WARRANTIES OF ANY
KIND, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED, STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING ANY WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY
APPLICABLE LAW. WE DO NOT WARRANT THAT THE USE OF THE SERVICES WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR
FREE. THE SERVICES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTATION ARE PROVIDED “AS IS,” AND WE PROVIDE NO OTHER
EXPRESS, IMPLIED, STATUTORY, OR OTHER WARRANTIES REGARDING THE SERVICES OR ASSOCIATED
DOCUMENTATION.

6.3. Disclaimer of Third-Party Content. If You upload third-party content to our platform or Services, the third- party content
providers are responsible for ensuring their content is accurate and compliant with national and international laws. We are not
and shall not be held responsible or liable for any third-party content You provide or Your use of that third-party content. THERE
IS NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS, IMPLIED, OR STATUTORY, REGARDING THIRD PARTY CONTENT
ACCESSIBLE THROUGH THE SERVICES.

6.4 None of our employees, marketing partners, resellers, or agents are authorized to make any warranty other than the
Warranties stated in this Agreement. The provisions in any specification, brochure, or chart are descriptive only and are not
warranties.

7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. EXCEPT FOR CLAIMS RELATED TO VIOLATION OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS,
GROSS NEGLIGENCE, FRAUD, OR WILFULL MISCONDUCT, (A) IN NO EVENT SHALL EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE TO
THE OTHER PARTY, ANY AFFILIATE, THIRD-PARTY, OR YOUR USERS, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, WARRANTY, TORT
(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE) OR OTHERWISE, FOR SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES
(INCLUDING LOST PROFITS), ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT, AND (B) IF YOU HAVE
ANY BASIS FOR RECOVERING DAMAGES (INCLUDING FOR BREACH OF THIS AGREEMENT), YOU AGREE THAT YOUR
EXCLUSIVE REMEDY WILL BE TO RECOVER DIRECT DAMAGES FROM US, UP TO AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO THE TOTAL
FEES ALREADY PAID TO US FOR THE PRECEDING TWELVE (12) MONTHS.

7.1.1. TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, WHATEVER THE LEGAL BASIS FOR THE CLAIM,
UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL WE BE LIABLE TO YOU, ANY AFFILIATE, ANY THIRD PARTY OR YOUR USERS
FOR ANY CLAIM, CAUSE OF ACTION, DEMAND, LIABILITY, DAMAGES, AWARDS, FINES, OR OTHERWISE, ARISING
OUT OF OR RELATING TO PERSONAL INJURY, DEATH, OR OTHER HARM CAUSED FROM USE OF OR RELIANCE ON
THE CONTENT OF THE COURSES OR SERVICES. YOU, YOUR AFFILIATES, EMPLOYEES, CONTRACTORS, AGENTS,
USERS, AND REPRESENTATIVES RELY ON THE CONTENT OF THE COURSES AND SERVICES AT YOUR OWN RISK.

SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF CERTAIN TYPES OF DAMAGES SO,
SOLELY TO THE EXTENT SUCH LAW APPLIES TO YOU, THE ABOVE LIMITATIONS AND EXCLUSIONS MAY NOT APPLY
TO YOU.

8. OBLIGATIONS OF BOTH PARTIES.

Page 6
Public Sector SaaS Rev. U (Issued 02.02.2022)



8.1. Our Obligation to You. We shall indemnify and hold You harmless from any and all claims, damages, losses, and expenses,
including but not limited to reasonable attorney fees, arising out of or resulting from any third-party claim that any document,

course, or intellectual property We provide or upload to our platform infringes or violates any intellectual property right of any
person.

8.2. Your Obligation to Us. To the extent not prohibited by applicable law, You shall indemnify and hold Us harmiess from any and all claims,
damages, losses, and expenses, including but not limited to reasonable attorney fees, arising out of or resulting from any third-party claim that

any document, courses, or intellectual property You provide or upload to our platform infringes or violates any intellectual property right of any
person.

9. CONFIDENTIALITY.

9.1. Each Party may from time to time disclose to the other Party “Confidential Information” which shall mean and include the
Services (including without limitation all courses accessed through the Services), all documentation associated with the
Services, software code (include source and object code), marketing plans, technical information, product development plans,
research, trade secrets, know-how, ideas, designs, drawings, specifications, techniques, programs, systems, and processes.

9.2. Confidential Information does not include: (a) information generally available to or known to the public through no fault of
the receiving Party; (b) information known to the recipient prior to the Effective Date of the Agreement; (c) information
independently developed by the recipient outside the scope of this Agreement and without the use of or reliance on the disclosing
Party's Confidential Information; or (d) information lawfully disclosed by a third party. The obligations set forth in this Section
shall survive termination of this Agreement.

9.3. Each Party agrees that it shall not disclose the Confidential Information of the other to any third party without the express
written consent of the other Party, that it shall take reasonable measures to prevent any unauthorized disclosure by its
employees, agents, contractors or consultants, that it shall not make use of any such Confidential Information other than for
performance of this Agreement, and that it shall use at least the same degree of care to avoid disclosure of Confidential
Information as it uses with respect to its own Confidential Information.

9.4. The confidentiality obligations imposed by this Agreement shall not apply to information required to be disclosed by
compulsory judicial or administrative process or by law or regulation, provided that the receiving Party shall (if permitted) notify
the disclosing Party of the required disclosure, shall use reasonable measures to protect the confidentiality of the Confidential
Information disclosed, and shall only disclose as much Confidential Information as is required to be disclosed by the judicial or
administrative process, law, or regulation.

10. MISCELLANEOUS.

10.1. Assignment. Neither Party may freely assign or transfer any or all of its rights without the other Party’s consent, except to
an affiliate, or in connection with a merger, acquisition, corporate reorganization, or sale of all or substantially all of its assets,
provided however You shall not assign this Agreement to our direct competitors.

10.2. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by, and enforced in accordance with, the laws of the state of Florida,
except where Customer is a public entity or institution in which case the applicable state, provincial, or tribal law where You are
located shall govern, in either case without regard to the state’s or local laws conflicts of laws provisions. If You are purchasing
goods under this Agreement, the Parties agree that the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of
Goods and the United Nations Convention on the Limitation Period in the International Sale of Goods shall not apply to this
Agreement. EACH PARTY WAIVES, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, ANY RIGHT IT MAY HAVE TO A
TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY ACTION ARISING HEREUNDER.

10.3. Export Regulations. All Content and Services and technical data delivered under this Agreement are subject to applicable
US and Canadian laws and may be subject to export and import regulations in other countries. Both Parties agree to comply
strictly with all such laws and regulations and You knowledge that You are responsible for obtaining such licenses to export, re-
export, or import as may be required after delivery.

10.4. Force Majeure. In no event will either Party be liable or responsible to the other Party or be deemed to have defaulted
under or breached this Agreement, for any failure or delay in fulfilling or performing any term of this Agreement, (except for any
obligations to make payments) when and to the extent such failure or delay in performing is due to, or arising out of, any
circumstances beyond such Party’s control (a “Force Majeure Event’), including, without limitation, acts of God, strikes,
lockouts, war, riots, lightning, fire, storm, flood, explosion, interruption or delay in power supply, computer virus, governmental
laws, regulations, or shutdown, national or regional shortage of adequate power or telecommunications, or other restraints.

10.5. No Waiver. No waiver, amendment or modification of this Agreement shall be effective unless in writing and signed by
the Parties.

10.6. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is found to be contrary to law by a court of competent jurisdiction, such
provision shall be of no force or effect, but the remainder of this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect.

10.7. Survival. All provisions of this Agreement (including without limitation those pertaining to confidential information,
intellectual property ownership, and limitations of liability) that would reasonably be expected to survive expiration or early
termination of this Agreement will do so.

Page 7
Public Sector SaaS Rev. U (Issued 02.02.2022)



10.8. No Third-Party Beneficiaries. The Parties do not intend to confer any right or remedy on any third party under this
Agreement.

10.9. Purchase Orders. You may issue a purchase order if required by Your company or entity and failure to do so does not
cancel any obligation You have to Us. If You do issue a purchase order, it will be for Your convenience only. You agree that the
terms and conditions of this Agreement shall control. Any terms or conditions included in a purchase order or similar document
You issue that conflict with the terms and conditions of this Agreement will not apply to or govern the transaction resulting from
Your purchase order.

10.10. Data Processing Agreement. If applicable, the parties shall negotiate in good faith and enter into any further data
processing or transfer agreement, including any standard contractual clauses for transfers of data outside of the country where
the personal data originates, as may be required to comply with applicable laws, rules and regulations regarding the collection,
storage, transfer, use, retention and other processing of personal data.

10.11. Entire Agreement. This Agreement and Schedule A represent the entire understanding and agreement between the
Parties, and supersedes all other negotiations, proposals, understandings, and representations (written or oral) made by and
between You and Us. You acknowledge and agree that the terms of this Agreement are incorporated in, and are a part of, each
purchase order, change order, or Schedule related to our provision of Services. This Agreement prevails over any additional or
conflicting terms or conditions in any Customer purchase orders, online procurement terms, or other non-negotiated forms
relating to the Services or this Agreement hereto even if dated later than the effective date of this Agreement.

SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

CALIFORNIA CONSUMER PRIVACY ACT

If We will be processing personal information subject to the California Consumer Privacy Act, sections 1798.100 to 1798.199,
Cal. Civ. Code (2018) as may be amended as well as all regulations promulgated thereunder from time to time (*CCPA"), on
Your behalf in the course of the performance of the Services, then the terms “California consumer,” “business purpose,”
“service provider,” “sell” and “personal information” shall carry the meanings set forth in the CCPA.

CCPA Disclosures: To the extent the CCPA applies to our processing of any personal information pursuant to Your
instructions in relation to this Agreement, the following also apply: (a) The Parties have read and understand the provisions
and requirements of the CCPA and shall comply with them; (b) It is the intent of the Parties that the sharing or transferring of
personal information of California consumers from You to Us, during the course of our performance of this Agreement, does
not constitute selling of personal information as that term is defined in the CCPA, because You are not sharing or transferring
such data to Us for valuable consideration; (c) We will only use personal information for the specific purpose(s) of performing
the Services, including any Schedules within the direct business relationship with You.

SERVICE SPECIFIC TERMS AND CONDITIONS

A. Vector EHS Management Services

A. This Section A contains service specific terms and conditions that will apply only if You are purchasing Vector EHS
Management Services (“EHS Services”) in Schedule A. Otherwise, the following terms will not apply to You.

1. An “EHS Active Employee” is defined as Your employees, consultants, contractors, and agents who are contained in
the Vector EHS employee and contractor table with an active status. An employee may or may not be a Named User. For
EHS Services, You are allowed a Named User for each EHS Active Employee.

2. You will be able to activate or disable employees without incurring additional EHS Active Employee fees as long as the
total number of EHS Active Employees does not exceed the number of employees included in Scheduled A.

3. EHS Active Employees added after the Effective Date in Schedule A shall be billed at the full per employee fee. Such
additional EHS Active Employees shall become part of the Minimum Annual Commitment for subsequent years, on the
anniversary date of each contract year or upon renewals under the Agreement.

4. You agree to pay for the number of EHS Active Employees in the EHS Services in a given contract year.

5. Subject to the Minimum Annual Commitment, if any, set forth in Schedule A, annual fees for Your use of the Services will
be based upon the actual number of EHS Active Employees in a given contract year. Employees inactivated in a given
contract year will not count towards the total number of employees in the year following such inactivation, unless reactivated.
6. You acknowledge that certain transmissions You receive as part of the EHS Services may contain sensitive personal
information that You have provided. You understand that We do not control or own the data contained in such transmissions.
As such, You will be responsible for ensuring that the information is secured and preventing the transmission and/or
disclosure of such information to unauthorized recipient(s). In the event such information is disclosed to an unauthorized
recipient(s), You shall be responsible for notifying Your EHS Active Employee(s) whose information may have been disclosed

Page 8
Public Sector SaaS Rev. U (Issued 02.02.2022)



to the extent required by law. Both Parties further agree to handle such data in compliance with any applicable Federal, State,
or local laws or regulations. You shall also be responsible for any threatening, defamatory, obscene, offensive, or illegal
content or conduct of any of Your EHS Active Employees when using the Services. To the extent not prohibited by applicable
law, You shall indemnify, defend, and hold Us harmless against any claims that may arise as a result of these matters. With

respect to Your use of the EHS Services, You acknowledge that We are not a covered entity or business associate under
HIPAA.

B. Vector WorkSafe Services and Vector LiveSafe Services

This Section B. contains service specific terms and conditions that will apply if You are licensing or using Vector WorkSafe
Services, LiveSafe Essentials or Vector LiveSafe Services (collectively “LiveSafe Services”) in Schedule A. Otherwise, the
following terms will not apply to You.

1. Authorized Users. Authorized Users (interchangeably may be referred to as “Named Users” means the employees,
contractors and/or consultants under Your control who You authorized to operate the LiveSafe Services .

2. Your Responsibilities. You shall: (i) not permit any person or entity, other than designated Authorized Users, to access the
LiveSafe Services; (ii) use commercially reasonable efforts to prevent unauthorized access to or use of the LiveSafe Services,

(iii) provide prompt written notice of any unauthorized access or use; and (iv) instruct Authorized Users to comply with all
applicable terms of this Agreement.

3. Your Data. You agree that We may only use data collected, extracted or received through Your use of the Services (“Your
Data”) in an anonymized and aggregated manner (without specifically identifying You, Your users or Your location(s)) for the
sole purpose of reporting LiveSafe Services metrics, training and education about the LiveSafe Services, and improving the
LiveSafe Services (except as may be required by law, court order, or as needed to provide the Services to You). Your Data
shall not include any information collected, extracted, or received in response to the WorkSafe Integrated Health Survey.
Within thirty (30) business days following Your written request, and not more than four (4) times per year or upon termination
of this Agreement, We will provide to You a backup copy of Your Data in Our possession.

C. Vector Evaluations+ Services.

This Section C. contains service specific terms and conditions that will apply only if You are purchasing Vector Evaluations+
Software as a Service in Schedule A. Otherwise, the following terms will not apply to You.

1. Access and Use. We will provide You a nonexclusive, non-transferable, revocable authorization to remotely access and
use the Vector Evaluations+ Software as a Service: (i) on Our application server over the Internet, (i) transmit data related to
Your use of the Service over the Internet, and (jii) download and use the Evals + mobile device application software (referred
to collectively as “Evals+ Services”). We will provide accounts for Your users on the application server for storage of data
and use of the Service. The number of Named Users, start of service, and duration, are as stated in Schedule A.

2. If Your active user accounts exceed the number of Named Users during the term of this Agreement, You agree to pay for
the additional Users, based on the per User fees in Schedule A. Adjusted fees will apply beginning on the month the number
of Named Users are exceeded and will be prorated for the remainder of the current 12-month period. You agree to pay for
the number of Users using or authorized to access the Services in a given contract year.

3. Your Content. You will be the owner of all content created and posted by You. You will also be the owner of all content

created and posted by Us on Your behalf, including but not limited to evaluation forms added to the system as part of support
services We provide.

4. Third-Party Content. You are responsible for proper licensing of, and assuming liability for, copyrighted material which You
post on Our system, or is posted on the system by Us on Your behalf. This includes but is not limited to copyright protected
evaluation forms and other materials from third parties. If You upload third-party content to Our platform, such third-party
content providers are responsible for ensuring their content is accurate and compliant with national and international laws.

5. Effect of Termination. You will have thirty (30) days after the effective date of termination or expiration of this Agreement
to export Your data using the software tools provided, or to request Your data from Us. Form data will be available as exported
comma separated variable (CSV) files and as PDF files. Uploaded data files will be available in their original format. After
the thirty (30) day period, We have no obligation to maintain or provide data and may thereafter delete or destroy all copies

of the Your data, unless legally prohibited.
D.Vector CheckIT™.

Customer Obligations. When purchasing Vector CheckIT™, You will identify stations, vehicles, drug safes, and other service
specific details, as may be applicable.

E. Vector LMS and Services which include access to the Shared Resource Feature.

Page 9
Public Sector SaaS Rev. U (Issued 02.02.2022)




If You choose to participate by uploading Your information to the shared resource sections of our website, You hereby
authorizes Us to share any intellectual property you own (“User Generated Content”) that Your Users upload to the shared
resources section of our website with our third-party customers and users that are unrelated to you (“Our Other Customers”);

provided that We must provide notice to Your users during the upload process that such User Generated Content will be
shared with Our Other Customers.

F.Casino Services.

When purchasing Casino Services, in addition to the Responsibilities and Restrictions in Section 2 of the General Terms and
Conditions above, the following shall apply to You:

You must request Our written approval for third party access to the Services or content. Your request for third-party access
shall include the third party’s names, company, and contact information. Upon Our request, You shall execute a written
agreement with the third party, securing for Us the rights provided in this Section, Section 4 (Intellectual Property Rights),
and Special Section 1 (Confidentiality) prior to providing access to Our Software, Services or Content under this Agreement.

Use Restrictions. You shall not: (a) transmit or share the course content, with any persons other than authorized users (b)
provide or otherwise make available the course content in whole or in part, in any form to any person without Our prior written
consent; (c) transmit or share identification or password codes to persons other than authorized users (d) permit the
identification or password codes to be cached in proxy servers, (e) permit access by individuals who are not authorized under

this Agreement, or (f) permit access to the software through a single identification or password code being made available
to multiple users on a network.

The Parties have executed this Agreement by their authorized representatives as of the last date set forth below.

TargetSolutions, LLC d/b/a Vector Solutions POCONO TOWNSHIP POLICE DEPARTMENT
110 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372

4890 W. Kennedy Blvd, Suite 300
Tampa, FL 33609

By: By:
Printed Name: Jonathan Mitchell Printed Name: James Wagner
Title: Vice President of Sales Title: Chief of Police
Date: Date:
Page 10

Public Sector SaaS Rev. U (Issued 02.02.2022)



versaterm

Versaterm Public Safety US, Inc.
1 North MacDonald, Suite 500
Mesa, Arizona USA

85201

- Campany Information
Prepared By Dylan Simkin

Quote Name

Created Date 2024-08-07

[ Gustomer information
Contact Name Eric Rath

Title Sergeant

Account Name

FQuote'line ltems

i Pradtict

IAPro NextGen Subscription (Cloud)
IAPro NextGen Training per Day
BlueTeam NextGen Subscription (Cloud)
BlueTeam NextGen Training per Day
Public Portal Subscription (Cloud)

Public Portal Training

Cloud Hosting Bundie

Travel Expenses

Quote Currency usD
Net Terms Net 30

Invaieing Procedures

Pacono Township Police Department (PA)

Pocono Township Police Department (PA) -
[APro, BlueTeam, Portal (Cloud) Quote

Phone +15707307085

Billing kype

Recurring
One-Time
Recurring
One-Time
Recurring
One-Time
Recurring

One-Time

Email dylan.simkin@versaterm.com
Quote Number 00005954
2025-03-31

Expiration Date

Email erath@poconopd.org
Bill To P.0O. Box 197

Tannersville PA 18372

USA

1.00
2.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

One-Time Charge USD 5,500.00

- Quantity

Sales Price

USD 3,000.00

USD 1,500.00
USD 3,000.00
USD 1,500.00
USD 3,000.00

USD 0.00
USD 7,500.00
uUsD 1,000.00

Total
Recurring Charge  USD 16,500.00
Total
Subtotal USD 22,000.00
Grand Total USD 22,000.00

TotalPrice

UsD 3,000.00

USD 3,000.00
USD 3,000.00
UsD 1,500.00
USD 3,000.00

USD 0.00
USD 7,500.00

USD 1,000.00

Invoicing Notes: 5% increase to recurring costs each year.

‘Tierms and Conditions

TERM:

By signing this quote, the Customer is hereby bound to the service for the period described and/or to purchase the products listed for the grand
total stated herein. A signed quote transmitted through email is valid and binding even if an original paper document bearing the customer's

original signature is not delivered.



Y 1800.749.5104
We r 2120 Park Pl. Sulte 100

WNEQOGOV El Segundo, CA 90245

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

’{.

e AR g 3 Skl § $ 25 ¥

Account Number: ~ A208175 ~ Order #: ' ~ Q-345981 .
Customer: Pocono Township Police Department (PA)  Valid Until: 12/20/2024

Effective Employee Count: 22

Sales Rep: Coltan Carrier Start Date: Last signature date

it

Billing Contact: ~ Pocono Township Police Department (PA)  Shipping Contact: ~ Pocono Township Police Department (PA)
James Wagner James Wagner
Billing Address: 110 Township Drive Shipping Address: 110 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372 Tannersville, PA 18372
Billing Contact Email: iwagner@poconopd.org Shipping Contact Email: jwagner@poconopd.org
Billing Phone: 5706297200 ext 234 Shipping Phone: 5706297200 ext 234
Payment Term: Notes: S
PO Number:
Year 1
ltem Type Term Qty. License Type Total (USD)
(Months)
PowerlA Subscription Recurring 12 22 Employee Based $6,000.00

The PowerlA Annual subscription provides an agency-specific license for the use of the PowerlA modules for Internal Affairs case management and internal and external
complaint management and tracking

PowerlA Setup Services

12 22 | Employee Based l $4,000.00

The one-ume implementation fee to build the site includes access to online resources . system configuration training, train the trainer, legacy data import
from CSV, user-materials, and an implementation consultant.

PowerAction Subscription Recurring 12 22 Employee Based $5,500.00

The PowerAction Annual subscription provides an agency-specific license for the use of the PowerAction modules for collecting, tracking and reporting on actions taken by
officers from a standard library of reports, that can be tailored to agency needs.

PowerAction Setup Services

12 [ 22 |EmployeeBased| $3,750.00

The one-time implementation fee to build the site includes access to online resources , system configuration training, train the trainer, user-materials, and an implementation
consultant

PowerVitals Subscription

Recurring | 12 l 22

Employee Based | $7,500.00

The PowerVitals Annual subscription provides an agency-specific license for the use the PowerVitals module that provides tracking of indicators, alerts and assistance plans
for early indication and intervention of officers by supervisors.

PowerVitals Setup | Services

12 22 |Employee Based | $5,000.00

The one-time implementation fee to build the site includes access to online resources , system configuration training, train the trainer,user-materials, and an implementation
consultant.

PowerLine Subscription (Attach) | Recurring l 12

22 l Employee Based | $0.00

The Powerline annual subscription provides and agency-wide license for access to the Android and i0S wellness application. Includes access to the nationwide peer
volunteer network, library of wellness content and ability to access department-loaded local wellness resources.

PowerLine Setup ‘ Services

12 I 22 |Emp|oyeeBased| $0.00

Page 1 of 3



p 1 800.749.5104
Wer 2120 Park PL. Sulte 100

by NEQGOV El Segundo, CA 90245
ltem Type Term Qty. License Type Total (USD)
(Months)

Includes the onboarding services to assist in the implementation and set up of the PowerLine product. Includes the workshops and services described in the Statement of
Work.

Year 1 TOTAL: $31,750.00

Year 2

ltem Type Term Qty. License Type Total (USD)
(Months)

PowerlA Subscription Recurring 12 22 Employee Based $6,300.00

The PowerlA Annual subscription provides an agency-specific license for the use of the PowerlA modules for Internal Affairs case management and internal and external
complaint management and tracking

PowerAction Subscription Recurring 12 l 22 Employee Based l $5,775.00

The PowerAction Annual subscription provides an agency-specific license for the use of the PowerAction modules for collecting, tracking and reporting on actions taken by
officers from a standard library of reports, that can be tailored to agency needs

PowerVitals Subscription

Recurring | 12 | 22

Employee Based $7,875.00

The PowerVitals Annual subscription provides an agency-specific license for the use the PowerVitals module that provides tracking of indicators, alerts and assistance plans
for early indication and intervention of officers by supervisors

PowerLine Subscription (Attach) | Recurring 12

22 l Employee Based $0.00

The PowerLine annual subscription provides and agency-wide license for access to the Android and i0S wellness application. Includes access to the nationwide peer

volunteer network, library of wellness content and ability to access department-loaded local wellness resources.
Year 2 TOTAL: $19,950.00

This price does NOT inciude any salesv tax Total_in usbh 3

License Terms: Enterprise license denotes that Customer has purchased an enterprise wide license up to the employee count specified above.
User based license denotes that Customer has purchased the number of licenses set forth in the quantity colurnn. Item count denotes the number
of items that Customer has licensed as set forth in the quantity column.

Payment Terms: All invoices issued hereunder are due upon the invoice due date. If the Order is for a period longer than one year, the fees for the
first period shown shall be invoiced immediately and the fees for future years/periods shall be invoiced annually in advance of each 12 month
period shown on the Order, but regardless of the billing cycle, Customer is responsible for the fees for the entire Order. The fees set forth in this
Service Order are exclusive of all applicable taxes, levies, or duties imposed by taxing authorities and Customer shall be responsible for payment of
any such applicable taxes, levies, or duties. All payment obligations are non-cancellable, and all fees paid are non-refundable. Payment for services
ordered hereunder shall be made to PowerDMS, Inc. a wholly owned subsidiary of Governmentjobs.com, Inc. (D/B/A NEQGOQV).
Terms & Conditions: This Order Form creates a legally binding contract on the parties. Unless otherwise agreed in a written agreement between
GovernmentJobs.com, Inc. (D/B/A/ NEOGOV), parent company of PowerDMS, Inc., Cuehit, Inc., Ragnasoft LLC (D/B/A/ PlanIT Schedule), and Design PD,

LLC (D/B/A Agency360) (collectively, “NEOGOV") and Customer, this Order Form and the services to be furnished pursuant to this Order Form are subject
to the terms and conditions set forth here; hiips// i

If this Order Form is executed and/or returned to NEOGOV by the Customer after the Subscription Start Date stated in this Order Form, NEOGOV
may adjust the Subscription Start Date and the corresponding Subscription End Date, without increasing the total fees, based on the date NEOGOV
activates the subscription, provided the total length of the subscription term does not change. Following activation, any adjustments to such
Subscription Start Date and Subscription End Date may be confirmed by reference to the invoice sent by NEOGOV.

Page 2 of 3



v20Z/0T/21

G2oz/en geoz/ele Geoz/ers ve/c/6 panoiddy VIN ¥202/91/8 [eul] "quiod 107 uojjeuiquog 307 saipadold 0uodod buizewy ) 0/L04-000d| 82yl
G2oz/e/9 6zoz/ele G2oe/el6 v2/¢/6 panoiddy VIN ¥202/61/8 [euly dapulor 107 Iapulof 107 Jyspy ; 09/04-000d| L2yl
§202/9r2 ¥202/9/L L §202/9/S ¥219/s ¥2i8lv ¥202/02/8 | [Buld/LlR)d e pueq (€z/01/01) emepm uswdojanaq aju3| u86L0€2Z [62908-000d | Sivk
leaoiddy [euonipuo?) | [eaoiddy [euoiipuod
Joumo Jad piemioy ¥eoz/1els yeoz/vere ¥eoe/ier8 £ziie €2/0LIL] €20T/L/8 [euly 1AeQ pueT (ez/01/) BuisnoH eafojdw3 IMO| M6020£EZ [02904-000d | Zivl
Buinow jou Joafoid |eaouddy [euoyipuod| [eroiddy [euonipuod
¥Z0z/8LIL yeoz/8Lly £2/81L/0L €2/0L/0L| P20Z/8ly | [eulduwlRld ne( pueq (ce/Lei9)| WSBLOEZZ |1190M-000d | OOFL
[eroiddy [euonipuod| [erciddy [euonipuod (sv1qw3) py Joddiis uapjog) [eydsoH poowsoqybiaN
yZILI0L 6202/9/8 §e0z/9/s G202/9/LL £29/LL €2/0L/L| €COT/OL/L | [euldjuiiaid ang Jofey (2z/8z/€) uoisinipgns Jofeyy 1ss0I9| MBLL0ETe 86€l
PaA@0aY UOISUBIXT leaoiddy [euonipuod)| [eaoddy [euolipuod
a8y 2e0Z/LLIY| Teoz/ee/e leulq ang Jouly {oouoy sor) 119 ainoy L0LE[ UE9LOELE VIN z6€EL
|eaoiddy [euonipuod| |eaoiddy [euoipuo)
L2/ Lefze/LL| 1202/9L/LL | leuldiuiaid 1A8Q pueT|(1z/6/8) UOHIPPY %o0Q bulpeoT Z1aA §5-8 Inaised Joues| H/GL0ELZ €8¢l
|erosddy [euopyipuo))| [eciddy [euoijipuo) [eIoJBWWOY
[emelpuyip Buipuad 61/5z/z lproddy| 6102/12/z | [BUId/WIRId 8( pueT (81/2z/01) sjuswyedy Juiod ajiasiauueL | ¥9000£9} LLEL
10§ PApUAWILIOIY [enuapIsay
0202/0z/. panoiddy| 610Z/6/2) leroiddy | 6L0z/2/L1 | [BUI/wlBId meq pue|  (6L/22/p) Il 9sBUd UOIBJ0Id Jajeulliad Ina)sed JOUeS| HEBOOEG) 29€EL
10j papuaWILINdY [ero1aWwWo)
yeise/L y20e/9/11 ¥202/9/8 Szi9re 0202/91/y penoiddy|  810g/€Z/L lenoiddy| 0z0z/6L/E | [RUld/uwield 1eq pue (LL/p1/8) 1o puen [sjoH sueT Buuuny| 1500821 09€L
pajsanbay uoisuaxg 0) papua)x3 [eaoiddy 10) papuBWILIodY [erosBWWo) ciel
STLVY LL8LITL 2e0e/6L/L | leuldjuiieid ae( pue AnjeydsoH souodod VdyS| MEVOOELL 1¥EL
0} papuajx3 |eAoiddy | |eaoiddy [euonipuod)
1102/6/9 panoxddy L102/8/G leaoiddy| /10z/5/S | leuldauaid weq pueT| (91/z1/z1) Buiuspim wny aAuq Aianodsiq Insjsed oues| Hy9g0ell yeel
10} papuUsWWoIay [e1DJBWWo)
1102/l penosddy | £10z/€ /€ [eroxddy| £L0z/0L/E | leuld/wiield 8Q pueq (91/p2/01) Bue7 wn| aauq A18r0dsiq Ins)sed loues 1EEL
10} papuaWWOoIy le1dJawwoy)
a3ay¥093Y LON - TVAOUddY TVNIA/WNITIdd ¥O TVNI4 TYNOILIONOD
v2/94/1 panoddy STILULL sAnejus ] add (ez/ez/oL o9y uonedlddy) axd abpid auL| WrSLOELT 88el
ue|d aAnejua ] My Buuuely
TVAOUddY NVd SAILVINIL Qid|
£2/81/6 [eroJddy £2/11/6 leroiddy| €202/L/6 | [eUId/wiiald eQ pue (2zive) selin luisem| MvLioeee 18EL
Aeulwiald ‘puop| MEuiwipld puod
£2/81/6 [eroiddy £2/11/6 leroiddy| €202/02/6 wijpld JA9Q puen (12192121 )12/ Le/6) Sea1) ouodod-dnoig) uappels| M9vLOELE 89¢l
“Neunipid 'puon|  euimpld puo) [BI0JWWOY
zeiLe lenoiddy|  ze/ez/e [eroiddy| v0e/EL/8 a1d )8 pue (Lz/9ziv)| Hivloelz [91904-000d| €i€h
Neuiwiaid 'puon|  ueulwald puo) [E10JaWWOY (ueld "wiBld) 8snoyaIEAL PEOY JaWeM-G IHOD
TYAOHddY AYVNINITI™d ._<zo_._._nzoo#
SjuaWWoy ajeq uopendx3 uopelidxg Kuagjenoiddy 9og| Auagjenoiddy leye1 | [eurgjunjeid adA) (ayep aoueydaae) swep yaefoid 'ON ‘ON "ON Joy
uoljepioasy 0} 'O € 0} 'O\ 9 ‘PUBWIWOIRY Od | Juswwo) uopesyjddy ‘ford A1 | foad Wl | cdmy
1s9je]
$Z0T/91/C1

SALV.LS NV'1d dIHSNAAO.L ONODOd



vzoz/0T/TT

v2/81/1} panoiddy vereLLL yeozieiil Janem “ouz “dinb3 jood 3 delL/uu| Jajemyims - 00014-000d
[eaoiddy 0d
¥2/12/0} panoiddy yeisiiol y20e/6/0} JaAlem Jualiaoe|day Jazaald JoUax3 £G4 Joues 0¥604-000d
[eaoiddy od -
¥2/12/0} panoiddy ye2ISLoL ¥202/91/6 Jan_M (119 o1 661€) seiadold Juausaaul O LN 01604-000d
leaciddy Dd "
TVAOUddV ¥3AIVM LNIWJOTIAIA ANV
geoe/velL geoz/ely Geoz/ie/ol tZ/12/0} panoiddy ye/GLIoL y20z/vLiol n8Q pue (vz/G1/01) 1S @50y O}, - Kiaua ] 02604-000d| €evl
[eaosddy Jeuopypuo) "
§202/9L/9 Gzoz/9Le G202/94/6 +2/91/6 paroiddy y2/6/6 ¥20z/S/6 [eutd qns Jouiw B/2) (lle1L UBAIINS) UOISIAIPGNS JoUl Y1oeg/3Bpiy sionboy) 01804-000d| lEbL
|eAoiddy [euoipuo) -
§202/9419 Geoc/9Le §e0z/91i6 2/91/6 paroiddy vereLws yeoziLig | leuljjuieid naQ pueq (vz/8/L) uonippy /G Bulpiing youes 02804-000d | 0¢bL
JeAoiddy [euonipuo) )
Ge0z/LIL Seoe/Lly geoziLiol ¥Z1LI0} panoiddy VIN yeoe/seie [euld 'quiod 107 uoljeulquiog 1077 UnoJ uiejuno4 } 08204-000d| 62¥L
SjusWWOo) ajeq uopesdx3 uopesdx3 Auagyenoaddy 90g| Ausgjenoiddy iepe | [eurdjunjeid adAL (ayep asuejdasoe) auie josfoid ‘ON ‘ON *ON J9Y
UoRepIodYy | O} 0N E 0} 'ON 9 'pUBWIWOIRY 9d | Juswwo) uoyesyjddy foid AT | fosd gL | cdmL
jsaje]
$z07/91/21

SALV.LS NVTd dIHSNMO.L ONODOd




vzoz/ot/tt

¥202/0€/0L veiglie veiiie ¥20zZ/EL/S | feuld/wiald | “piosuod 10| (£2/01/01) "PIIOSUOD g UOKIPPY J8juad aouaiajuo) |LOW| MEEZOEET |€2904-000d| 6ibl
|eaoiddy [euopipuo) | [eaoiddy [euonipuo) 9 JA9( pue
£2/1e/0) £2/8LI0L €2/01/0L| £202/8L/6 feuld ‘gng Joulpy (€2/11/6) G120 Us Aieay epied| diez0eee VIN 11843
[eroiddy [euopypuo)| [eciddy [euonipuo)
£2/0€/8 €2/61/9 €2EL9| £202/9/9 [euly gng Jouly {ez/8/5) sue/semadord ava| u9lzoeee VIN 1534
leaoiddy [euoiipuod)| [eaoiddy [euonipuod
€TULLIB €29 €2/ET/L| €20T/LL/L | [RUIJjWIRI] A8Q puen (cz/Sz/2) Buipiing 0} 8ur 288 Inajsed Youes| H16L0€22 yovi
[eaoiddy [euoijipuod)| |eaoiddy [euonipuo)
£2/08/11 £eloze €TIELT| €20TivlL [eulq ang Jouin (zzrz1iz)) eoeds [lejoy ezeld afliAsiouueL [ ¥G0Z0EeT VIN Lovl
|eaoiddy [euonipuo))| [eroiddy [euonipuog
zeozrel eeiLLoL ¢e/LLi0L| 2eoz/e/olL [eulq ang Jouin (zz/6/6) Juawisnipy aurT J07/AIPANS JOUIN 19A00D| HpBLOEZE VIN 66€1
|eaoiddy [euoljipuos| [eroiddy [euonipuo
(44414’ 221919 zeoe/ees| 2eoz/8Lis [eulq gng Jouly (2z/8212) Peoy 8[epyooig Jo UOISINPGNSaY UOSIET| M9/}0€22 VIN 16EL
[eroiddy [euonipuod)| [eaoiddy [euonipuo)
2202/8 cevly 2e0z/8eie| ceoeiveie [euly JAeQ puet (2z/01/1) uonippy asnoyaiem sjea)S| HELIOELT VIN yéel
[eroiddy [euonipuod)| [eaciddy jeuoiipuo) [e10JaWwWoY
€Z/LLI0L €219 €2/6/1] ¢20T/12/2) | [euld/wiljaid 1eq pue/g/g) (Ul Bllinsiauue [-BMeA) SIauLed A8Q aueT Auayd| W6LL0EZZ [SZ904-000d | E6EL
|eaoiddy [euoiypuod| [eaciddy [euonipuod
2202/e 12/0z/e) 99y LZ/EL/zL 99y | Leoz/Eliel | wiRid 1A9Q pue (12/82/9) uoisuedx3 a6poT Jom 1e8ID [ ML L0EOT 16EL
|eaosddy [euonipuo)| [eaciddy [euolipuod [e1013WWOY
€TILLIB €29 €2/ET/L| TT0T/9L/8 | [euldjwiiald )A8( puet (1z/zz/11) ebeio)g plod €8 ndjsed Youes| MBILOELT 06El
lenosddy [euotyipuo)| [eaoiddy [euonipuod [BI1013WWOY
¥2Iore aels 2e0z/LLy| Teoz/ee/e [eulq ans Jouly (12/z1/01) uopepijosuod jo/10u 53 OjlesseA| HESLOELT VIN ol
[eaoiddy [euonipuo)| [eaoxddy [euonipuod)
1202/0} 129118 12/6/8 leroidde [eUljjwijeld |  uOISIAIPONS UOISIAPGNS 107 G Uoliels duind aAy ajiAsucked| ZGLOELZ VIN y8el
panoiddy D08 PapuaWWooey
ce0e/ere) \zfe/8|  1z/8e/9 lenoiddy| LZozie/L | wiield meq pue (12/82/9) UoISIAIPGNS Joul PiellliH elopn3| H6YLOELT VIN Ligl
|eroiddy [euoljipuo) PapuaWILI0ddY [ENUapISaY
€ZoL/LL /9 geiselv| 2eoe/oely | leuldjweid 1A8Q pueT (1zrz1i6) (Lz/b1/90) tejos Jolemyims| WSLLOE0Z |¥2904-000d | SLEL
[eaoiddy [euopipuo))| [eroiddy [euonipuo) [BI0I8WWOY
£2/62/9 12/0Z/21 99y L2/ELTL 98Y| Le0z/ELiTh wijaid WaQ pueq (12/01/S) 91-1 | Ud Yoeqiawe) je abpuyuoN| ¥6800€6) yLEV
leaoiddy [euopipuod| [eaciddy [euolipuod [enuapisay
¥enLs 12/8LioL 12/9g/L) 120e/8ei6 | [euldjwiid aQ pueq arawapur dwed| Wy0L0£0z [12908-000d | zi€l
Jeroiddy [euonipuo| (eoiddy [euonipuo)
120z/eee 0202/0z/L| 0z0/zz/9 leroxddy | 0202/6L/9 | [BUId/WIBI] | 1Aeq PuET (0202/80/30)| ¥S0L0€02 0/€}
panoiddy DOg| 10} papuswWOIDy lewysnpu| Bpjg Buiphoay B s)sepm pIIOS G8-g Inajsed Loues
£2/L2I6 6102/12/0L| 6102/€e/6 IBAOIddY| 6102/GL/0L | [BUI/WIRI] neq pue (61/01/9) qe1 paas g/-g loues| HO600£61 y9El
panoiddy D0g|  10) papuswwoday [e1oJaWWOY
¥202/92/6 veiShL YeIELIG| ¥20T/L/9 |leuld pasIASY [ AsQ pueq (€2/11/6) Il "ud Jeremyms jouids| Up6L0£ZZ [€1904-000d | L8Z)
|eaoiddy [euonipuo))| |eaciddy [euoripuod)
220216 ceiele eeivLig| 2eoz/oLe | [euld/wieid aQ pueq (zeive)L) 1oioH ossedel] | §9/20€€l |/2908-000d | LLZb
|eaoiddy [euonipuo)| [eoiddy [euonipuo)
a3qyod3yy
BIEITTE) ejeq Auagjenoiddy 9og| Auagjenciddy 1pe | [eurdjwifeid adf) (ayep aoueydasoe) awen joafoid ‘ON "'ON *ON J9Y
uojjepi02ay 'PUBWIWIONY Od | Juswwo) uopeayddy foid A7 | losd gL | dmy
yseje]
pZ0T/91/T1

SALVLS NV'Id dIHSNAOL ONODOd



vzoz/ot/zr

vzl $2/L/0 paroiddy VIN yeoz/ee/e leuld 'quiod jo {unod b 6122) uonepljosuod Jo7 UoSIBN ) 08804-020d | Zebl
yerelL vzieely| vzozi8ly lenoidddy| v20z/9z/E [eulq Jsnipy (uawsnipy aury jo7) uoeuiquo 107 YLOW| M6EZ0EEZ (22908-000d | Lzvl

|eAoiddy [euoljipuod [euonipuo) auImjo]
¥202/72/6 2y VIN yeoe/sele leulq ‘pljosuod 07 uojjepijosuog 107 uayBunoA| ¥BEZOEEZ [82904-000d| 0ZvL

|eaouddy [euonipuo)
sjusWIWo?) ajeq uopesdx3y uonesdxg Kuagjenoiddy 90g| Auagjenciddy iape | [eurdjunjaid adk) (ayep 2oueydasoe) swen joafosd "ON 'ON "ON Joy
uoljepiodsy 0} 'O € 0} 'O\ 9 "puUBIWIOddY 9d | Juswwo) uoneayddy foid AT | foid wgL | dmL
)seje]
p20T/91/71

SALVLS NVT1d dIHSNAAOL ONODOd




yeoz/ot/er

UMEJPYIM uoljesiddy £202/0L/4 [euld qns Jouiy (£2/6/1) ans Joui peoy Jaddils uap|oo gzl | 2MG8L0Eze VIN vl
(A 2202/9/01 wield Meq pue (zzis/8) esnoyaIep peoy Usppels G 8100| HEGL0EZZ VIN 907}
UMBIPYYIM uoealjddy
YZITLIC UMBIPUIIM 2202/92/6 | reuidpuipid [ wmeq puel (cz/8/8) 9Bpid aUL| UpGLOELT VIN 89€EL
uopedlddy @1
0z 1202/94/6 [CITE] qns Jouiy (12192721)(12/L/6) UOISINIPGNS Joul eJouelq| MO9LOELS VIN 98¢}
p.oal "|dde mespyym
0] UGNBIUNON
NMVUQHLIM]
2zILLI0L ZziLHoL [eweq| zzozier/e | wield qng Jolepy (zzis/8) uoisinpans (zunp) Buissalg| ¥z610£z2 VIN SobL
pajoaley 008 papusWwwod9y
12/12/90 L2Ivzis lewaa| 1zoe/erh wiald we( pue sjuawjsanuj uoy 3 oniZ| Y1zZL0£0Z VIN
pajoaley 008 papusWwWoIay SoY/WWo)
pajeaddy 12/12/90 LZ/bels lewaa|  ajep wiald )8 pue] (€1/£1/80) aq pueT ¢ jo7 uosjadoy|| 35520€) VIN el
pajpaley N0g papuswwooay| umouyun [elvIaWwWo
a3IN3a
SjuaWWo? ejeq uopelidxg uopesidx3 Kuagjenoiddy 90g| Auagjenoisddy pe7 | [eurdjuipeid adfL (eyep @ouejdasae) awep j0afoid 'ON 'oN "ON Joy
uojjepioday | 0} oW € 0} 'Oy 9 "pUBWIWIOIRY Jd | JusWIWIOD uopes)jddy foid AT | ford WL | dmL
yseje
yzT0T/91/T1

SNLV.LS NVId dIHSNAAOL ONODOd




vzoz/ot/zt

SALLVLS NV1d dTHSNAMO.L ONODOd

viLL 6zoeieich ¥coe/iiol G2og/ele | S2oc/ovie | Scoc/e/e | [euldwiRid e( pueT (vzig1/q) Swawpedy pesjsyoolg = ?1904¥-000d| €2vl
p,o81 Uoisuaixa Aep 06
8rel geoeseich ¥202/2c/0L | S202/8L/C | S20c/0LiC | G202/8¢C/c | [Buld/ulidld | uonepijosuo) (vz/01/9) (€202) Sluswyedy julod ajisiauue] | LH9000£9) [0€L04-000d| 8SEL
p.08l gg/z 0} UoIsudlxg 10774A8Q puET
9Ll Geoz/elel | veozie/oL | scoz/ierl | Scoziel/h | Seoz/ierl | [euldjwiRld maQ pue (vz/6/6) BAS BlEpy00Ig 08904-000d| Sevl
P@1 LE/| O} UOISUBIXT i
geoe/eich Ge0g/e/e | G20c/oL/e | Sc0eg/6/e | [euldjwiRld Wne( pue (¥z/6/z1) uoisuedx3 Ayijioe yisuel V10N ) 06604-000d| levl
uoljelapisuo? iapun suejd EE_E__E...j
¥/C) uo Geoeleicl ¥20¢/9¢/9 62oz/ee | Sseoc/olie | Seoe/ole [eul qngs Jouiy (ve/8/L) 0S.04-000d| 9¢vl
P.9%1 UOISUBIX® "o 7 (peoy [IIH 150d 02G-61G) UOISIAIPGNS Jouljy uosduwig i
y/C) P,O31 UoIsus)x3 6zoe/erel ¥202/LIS §e0e/Lly | scoc/ol/e | Scoc/sliy [eulq qng Jouiy (vz/g)| Yezzoeez [0£904-000d| Loyl
UOISIAIPGNS [910H puelg [en( - uawdojaasq pue |19
uoljeIaPISUOY JBpUf) Sueld _mc_..;
202/9z/L ) Maq pue aNUBAY UNJJOIS BEY-/EY : 01L014-000d| 9}
¥20e/8iLL mneQ puel uoisuedx3 abe[liA auljou| - 0/604-000d| 8.¢l
yeoz/Liie aQ pue [e10H Jusisues | selpadold 0U0d0d dAISN|OXT| HEVZOEYZ [61904-000d| bl
£202/62/8 we( pue peoy 18|leH 01¢ sawoq AuouwlteH| H8zZ0EET LIyl
€202/€/S maQ pue] 1190 1 2182 AdisinBog ALnA Jo spue| u6LZ0EEe 08¢}
¢20e/6l/L e(Q pueT (sawoy Ayjenp aisseD) saipadold S B 3 @ Jo SpueT| ¥6810£2Z £0rl
‘gng Jole
¢coereel9 naq pueq abpry sionbol|| ¥88L0£ZT vl
‘gng Jofew
1202/5/8 a(Q pue juswdojeaaq pueT sjuswpedy 1190 1 808Z| ¥81LL0E0T 08€l
0202/5/9 maq pue (aayoeuy) dnoig Juawisanul Yyauad | ¥0y00Ll
[eloI8WWOY
Sue|ld Yd3e)s
sjuswwo) Auaq/anoiddy pajqel laya [T By 0dise| sandx3g |jeurdjunjaid adAL (o1ep 9oueydadoe) BweN joalold 'ON "ON *ON Joy
994 9d  |Bupespjseq| juswwo) | 9ogise] pouad uopeayddy ‘foid A7 | foad gL | tdmL
jsaje MIIADY
y2oz/91/T1



vzoz/ot/et

uoyelapisuo) Japup suoljesljddy 1aAiep Juswdojans( pueT

SNLV.LS NVId dIHSNAAOL ONODOd

GZ/9/2) P8l Uoisuaixy geoz/elel | €20z/Lely | Seoz/eLie) | Ge0c/sizh | G20Z/Lel) | leuldwiald JA8Q pue (€z/01/%) Peoy YoeqaWED ¢/) - Sa1ed BXsely| ¥19108lz [08014-000d| /8¢l
6/0} Geoeselel yeoe/se/l | seoz/ere | S2oziel/L | STOZ/LLE | leuldjuieid 1A8(Q pueT (zzisz/L) swuawyiedy yeal) Aiequesd| M0SLOELZ [L1904-000d| 69EL
p,0a. uoisuajxa Aep 06
e/8/g poal Geoe/eich yeoc/ee/e | Seoz/elie | S2oziolie | G2oz/ele wisld JA8Q pue (vzfe1iz) (Bumo sieliyog) P Jewem SeL| Hozzoeez [21904-000d] vivi
uoisua)xa yjuow 9
el Geoc/e/el | ¥zoz/sl/e | Scoz/e/e | S20T/0ME | SC0zivie wiid meQ puen (vz/81y) 1amo auidouoly 1q MaIp AYS yzl | 09904-000d| Vvl
p,o81 uoisua)xa Aep o9 i
6/0} p,o81 UoIsUBIX3 Geoe/eieh ¥20z/LiS Ge0e/Lly | Seoziovie | Scoe/8Liy wisid meapuel|  (vz/8/v) a110I0H puelg eng - juswdojeas pue | 19| ¥ezz0eez [0£904-020d| LoVl
SjuaWwWwon Auagfanoiddy pajqel FETER] BN B)N Odiseq| sandx3 |jeuidjwieid adA] (a1ep 29ueydadae) awey jasfoid ‘ON 'ON *ON Joy
094 0d  |Bupesise| juswwo) | 9ogise] pouad uoyealddy foid A7 | foxd WeL | tdmy
jsaje M3IASY
$202/91/T1




vzoz/ot/zt

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ | | |

SIU0ISSIWWOY JO peog 10} }si wa)| buipuad

| _ | _ | _ | | _ _

uolssiwwo? Buluue|d 10} 3si7 way| Buipuad

asq) [euonIpuoy ‘suonydadxy [e1oadg

VIN veoe/ee/ll VIN VIN [eutd ‘quiog jo7 Japulor Jo7 03|0siad ) 09604-000d| Sevl
VIN yeoe/cell) VIN VIN [eut ‘quiog o7 Japulor J07 §si09 ) 05604-000d| VeVl
veleich yeozisrel VIN VIN - JaAEM HosaY E|lIA Ulejunopy - 02014-000d
[eiued Od

uoisdaQ 904 butpuad

sjuswwon Auag/anoiddy pajgeL FENER] BN By odiseq| sandxg |jeurdjuipid adA) (a1ep 39uE)dadae) aweN jaaloid ‘ON ‘ON *ON Joy
99y 2d Buneap jse| juswwoy | 908 Ise] pouad uopeayddy foid AT | foad gL | rdmy
Jsaje] M3IARY
v20T/91/T1

SALVLS NVId dIHSNAMO.L ONODOd



Pocono Township Parks and Recreation

All Sports Field Use Policy

Registration for league play must be submitted and approved by Pocono Township. This
can be done by completing the appropriate forms in person. All documentation must be
provided at the time of registration.

Fields must be reserved prior to use. Any field NOT reserved may NOT be used.

Fields may be closed by the Township for any reason, in particular inclement weather, field
maintenance, treatment, etc.

48-hour advance notice must be provided for events requiring lines, additional grooming or
other park staff support.

Each organization may use the field a maximum of two days per week each. Additional days
will require additional board approval

Pocono Township must be named insured on all COls from organization.

Contact information for league/team representative must be provided, to allow notification
of scheduling changes/field closure.

All other park rules must be followed.

Per season fee for any league is $250.00 (excluding PMELL)



	12-16-24_BOC_Agenda_Full_Packet.pdf
	12-16-24_BOC_Agenda .docx
	12-16-24 Agenda Supporting Documents Packet

	Sports Fields Use Policy 12 10 24

